
 

 

        
City Council Agenda 

 
 
 

 
 

I. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance  
 
II. Roll Call 
 
III. Approval of Agenda  
 
IV. Public Comments on Agenda Items   
 
V. Consent Agenda   

A. Approval of Bills  
1. City and BPU Claims of August 29, 2024: $1,582,288.22 
2. Payroll of August 29, 2024: $194,293.06  

B. City Council Minutes of September 3, 2024 
C. ZBA Minutes of August 14, 2024 
D. Finance Minutes of September 2, 2024 

 E. Investment Report as of June 30, 2024 

 F. Fair Parade and Parking Restrictions 
 G. Traffic Control Order – Train Events 
 H. Leaking Load Tap Changer Repair 
 I. Failed Reclosers Replacement 
 J. Union St. Substation Transformer Bushing Replacement 
 K. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds Parade/Fair Agreement 
 

VI. Communications/Petitions 
A. Airport Community Benefits Assessment Report 
B. 2024 City Bow Hunting Program 
C. Leaf & Brush Collection Schedule   
D. Newsletter  
E. Hillsdale County Commissioner Update – Doug Ingles  

 

VII. Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances/Public Hearing  
 A.  Street Plan Amended Ordinance – Ordinance to Vacate Streets 
 
VIII. Old Business  

 
IX. New Business 

A. Certification of Abandoned Property for Accelerated Forfeiture Act - Resolution 
B. Proposed 2025 Special Assessment District – Arch Ave., Monroe St., Barry St. 
C. Chipper Replacement – BPU/DPS 

 

 
September 16, 2024 
7:00 p.m. 
 

City Council Chambers 
97 N. Broad Street 

Hillsdale, MI  49242 
 

 



City of Hillsdale, Michigan  September 16, 2024 
City Council Agenda 
 

 

 

X.     Miscellaneous Reports 

         A.     Proclamations 

 2024 Public Power Week  
 Constitution Week 2024  

  

 B.     Appointments - None 
            C.     Other- None  
  

XI. General Public Comment 
 
XII. City Manager’s Report  
 
XIII. Council Comment 
 
XIV. Adjournment 



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 1/10Page:08/29/2024 01:29 PM
User: klopresto
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/28/2024 - 08/29/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 172.000 CITY MANAGER

946749.26 D. MACKIE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERMEAL101-172.000-956.200

749.26 Total For Dept 172.000 CITY MANAGER

Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
10917544.99 TOOLS 18V BATTERIES COUNCIL CLOCKAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCCOUNCIL CLOCK101-175.000-802.000
109245160.47 VIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (AUG)SONIT SYSTEMS, LLCVIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (AUG)101-175.000-802.000

941249.00 B. JANES CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERSHELVES101-175.000-802.000

454.46 Total For Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 253.000 CITY TREASURER
10920610.01 BILL BACK FOR 30 006 227 276 24, LANCASTERHILLSDALE CO TREASURERBILL BACK FOR 30 006 227 276 24, LANCAST101-253.000-964.000
1092069.56 BILL BACK FOR 30 006 126 105 15HILLSDALE CO TREASURERBILL BACK FOR 30 006 126 105 15101-253.000-964.000

19.57 Total For Dept 253.000 CITY TREASURER

Dept 257.000 ASSESSING DEPARTMENT
93625.00 K. THOMAS CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERDAILY NEWS SUBSCRIPTION101-257.000-810.000

1092596.25 FUEL FOR DPS, ASS, ZONE, ENG DEPTWATKINS TRANSPORT INCASSESSING FUEL101-257.000-860.000
10923130.00 MMAAO DISASTER PROCESS TRAININGMID MICH ASSOC OF ASSESSING OFFICERMMAAO DISASTER PROCESS TRAINING101-257.000-956.000

93650.00 K. THOMAS CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERGOVERNING ESSENTIALS CONFERENCE101-257.000-956.000

111.25 Total For Dept 257.000 ASSESSING DEPARTMENT

Dept 262.000 ELECTIONS
943105.21 K. PRICE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERSUPPLIES101-262.000-726.000

105.21 Total For Dept 262.000 ELECTIONS

Dept 265.000 BUILDING AND GROUNDS
10920139.99 CORD FOR MITCHELL RESEARCH CENTER DEHUMIDIFIERGELZER HJ & SON INCCORD FOR MITCHELL RESEARCH CENTER DEHUMI101-265.000-726.000
109208747.76 145 PT 6000 SQ FT COMMERCIAL DEHUM FOR MRCHOME DEPOT145 PT 6000 SQ FT COMMERCIAL DEHUM FOR M101-265.000-726.000

94321.20 K. PRICE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERSUPPLIES101-265.000-726.000
10918515.74 MATS FOR CITY HALLCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS FOR CITY HALL101-265.000-801.000
10918515.74 MATS FOR CITY HALLCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS FOR CITY HALL101-265.000-801.000
10918515.74 MATS FOR CITY HALLCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS FOR CITY HALL101-265.000-801.000
10918515.74 MATS FOR CITY HALLCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS FOR CITY HALL101-265.000-801.000

92842.96 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 22 N MANNINGMICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES505431439 - 22 N MANNING - MITCHELL BLDG101-265.000-920.000
93040.66 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 97 N BROADMICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES505119616 - 97 N BROAD - CITY HALL101-265.000-920.000

955.53 Total For Dept 265.000 BUILDING AND GROUNDS

Dept 301.000 POLICE DEPARTMENT
10922511.40 OUIL BLOOD KITS CN 24-1737 AND CN 24-1745MARTIN BRADOUIL BLOOD KITS CN 24-1737 AND CN 24-174101-301.000-726.000
109248245.80 CASE JACKETS FOR DISPATCHSTOCKHOUSE CORPORATIONCASE JACKETS FOR DISPATCH101-301.000-726.000

94422.80 S. HEPHNER CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERPOSTAGE101-301.000-726.000
94418.60 S. HEPHNER CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERCLOTHING / UNIFORMS101-301.000-742.000

109229115.00 ACTIVE VOTING (CHIEF/DIRECTOR)MICH ASSOC CHIEFS OF POLICEACTIVE VOTING (CHIEF/DIRECTOR)101-301.000-801.000
109256160.04 INTERENT SERVICE FOR THE POLICE UNITS AND FIRE TRUCKVERIZON WIRELESSINTERNET SERVICE FOR POLICE UNITS101-301.000-801.000
109234322.90 NEW BATTERY FOR UNIT 2-4PARNEY'S CAR CARE, LLCNEW BATTERY FOR UNIT 2-4101-301.000-930.000
10923446.00 OIL CHANGE AND TIRE ROTATION FOR UNIT 2-8PARNEY'S CAR CARE, LLCOIL CHANGE AND TIRE ROTATION FOR UNIT 2-101-301.000-930.000
10923446.00 OIL CHANGE FOR UNIT 2-7PARNEY'S CAR CARE, LLCOIL CHANGE FOR UNIT 2-7101-301.000-930.000
1092201,386.00 POLICE ONE ACADEMY ANNUAL FEELEXIPOL, LLCPOLICE ONE ACADEMY ANNUAL FEE101-301.000-956.005
10921135.65 FOOD FOR PROFESSIONAL DEV. TRAINING JAMIE CAMPBELLFOOD FOR PROFESSIONAL DEV. TRAINING 101-301.000-956.200
10922141.20 FOOD FOR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TRAININGLISA BALCOMFOOD FOR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TRAINI101-301.000-956.200

2,451.39 Total For Dept 301.000 POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPARTMENT



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 2/10Page:08/29/2024 01:29 PM
User: klopresto
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/28/2024 - 08/29/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPARTMENT

10919979.90 OIL DRY SAFE-T-ASORB 40LBFAMILY FARM & HOMEOIL DRY SAFE-T-ASORB 40LB101-336.000-726.000
10920125.34 TOILET BOWL CLEANER AND BLEACHGELZER HJ & SON INCTOILET BOWL CLEANER AND BLEACH101-336.000-726.000
10920154.99 WEED KILLERGELZER HJ & SON INCWEED KILLER101-336.000-726.000
10925631.01 INTERENT SERVICE FOR THE POLICE UNITS AND FIRE TRUCKVERIZON WIRELESSINTERNET SERVICE FOR THE FIRE TRUCK101-336.000-801.000

93267.21 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 77 E CARLETON MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES502806085 - 77 E CARLETON - FIRE STATION101-336.000-920.000
109204705.00 ONE SHOT PEST CONTROL FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENTGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONSONE SHOT PEST CONTROL FOR THE FIRE DEPAR101-336.000-930.000
109224140.50 GLOBE LETTER PATCH HOOK AND LOOPMACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUPGLOBE LETTER PATCH HOOK AND LOOP101-336.000-930.000

1,103.95 Total For Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 441.000 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT
10917524.99 ALUMINUM FORM HOLDERAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCALUMINUM FORM HOLDER101-441.000-726.000
10920113.29 WAYFINDING SIGNS SUPPLIESGELZER HJ & SON INCSHOP SUPPLIES101-441.000-726.000
10920118.99 BATTERIES FOR DPSGELZER HJ & SON INCBATTERIES FOR DPS101-441.000-726.000

941303.84 B. JANES CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERSHOVELS101-441.000-726.000
1091851.03 MATS, RAGS AND UNIFORMS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONUNIFORMS101-441.000-742.000
1091851.20 MATS, RAGS AND UNIFORMS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONUNIFORMS101-441.000-742.000
109185217.25 MATS, RAGS AND UNIFORMSCINTAS CORPORATIONUNIFORMS101-441.000-742.000
1091851.03 MATS, RAGS AND UNIFORMS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONUNIFORMS101-441.000-742.000
10918537.26 MATS, RAGS AND UNIFORMS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS101-441.000-801.000
10918537.26 MATS, RAGS AND UNIFORMS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS101-441.000-801.000
10918537.26 MATS, RAGS AND UNIFORMSCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS101-441.000-801.000
10918537.26 MATS, RAGS AND UNIFORMS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS101-441.000-801.000
1092018.89 BATHROOM TOILET PART FOR DPSGELZER HJ & SON INCBATHROOM TOILET PART FOR DPS101-441.000-930.000
109185333.92 MATS, RAGS AND UNIFORMSCINTAS CORPORATIONRON, FRANK, DAVID AND LUCAS SHIRTS101-441.000-955.441
10919647.70 CDL PERMIT, LICENSE AND SHIRTSERVIN YORKSHIRTS101-441.000-955.441
10922267.78 JEANSLUCAS KIMBLEJEANS101-441.000-955.441
1091721,200.00 CDL TRAINING FOR ERVIN YORKABC TRAINING AND TESTINGCDL TRAINING FOR ERVIN YORK101-441.000-955.588
109183135.34 DRUG/ALCHOL TESTINGCE & A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INCDINGESS - DRUG TESTING101-441.000-955.588
109183142.67 DRUG/ALCHOL TESTINGCE & A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INCSHAW- DRUG/ALCHOL TESTING101-441.000-955.588
10919659.21 CDL PERMIT, LICENSE AND SHIRTSERVIN YORKCDL PERMIT AND LICENSE101-441.000-955.588
10921315.00 PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN FOR RYAN OWENJONESVILLE HEALTH CARE PLLCPRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN FOR RYAN OWEN101-441.000-955.588

94089.68 J. BLAKE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERCLASS B CDL ELDT THEORY TRAINING101-441.000-955.588
940720.00 J. BLAKE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTER2024 CPSI COURSE & EXAM - F. ENGLE101-441.000-956.000

109194192.96 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR FRANKENMUTH TRAININGFRANK ENGLEMILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR FRANKENMUTH TR101-441.000-956.200
109242143.35 MEAL EXSPENSE FOR ADMIN TRAINING X2SALINA BROSAMERMEAL EXSPENSE FOR ADMIN TRAINING X2101-441.000-956.200

3,887.16 Total For Dept 441.000 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Dept 447.000 ENGINEERING SERVICES
10918356.50 DRUG TEST - ETHAN SPAHRCE & A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INCPREEMPLOYMENT DRUG TEST101-447.000-801.000
10923515.24 SHOP TOWEL ROLL AND POWER FOAM FOR ENGPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVESHOP TOWEL ROLL AND POWER FOAM FOR ENG101-447.000-801.000
109259225.90 FUEL FOR DPS, ASS, ZONE, ENG DEPTWATKINS TRANSPORT INCENG FUEL101-447.000-801.000

297.64 Total For Dept 447.000 ENGINEERING SERVICES

Dept 567.000 CEMETERIES
109218110.00 AUG PORTA JOHN RENTALLAPEW SANITATION - THOMAS MCNAIRAUG PORTA JOHN RENTAL101-567.000-801.000
1092498,920.00 CEM MOWING CONTRACT 2024-2025TKC LAWN SNOW AND WOOD LLCLV AND OG MOWING CONTRACT 24-25101-567.000-801.000

9,030.00 Total For Dept 567.000 CEMETERIES

Dept 595.000 AIRPORT
109171213.75 CHAIRS FOR FLY-INA GRAND OCCASIONCHAIRS FOR FLY-IN101-595.000-726.000
10920147.57 TOILET CLEANER/BRUSH, FASTENERS/ANCHORSGELZER HJ & SON INCTOILET CLEANER/BRUSH, FASTENERS/ANCHORS101-595.000-726.000
109201126.70 CARPET CLEANER,STAIN REMOVER,MOP,VINEGAR,TOILET CLEANER,SCENT WIPESGELZER HJ & SON INCCARPET CLEANER,STAIN REMOVER,MOP,VINEGAR101-595.000-726.000
109181541.71 DIESEL FUEL FOR TRACTORBRINER OIL CO, INCDIESEL FUEL FOR TRACTOR101-595.000-740.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 3/10Page:08/29/2024 01:29 PM
User: klopresto
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/28/2024 - 08/29/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 595.000 AIRPORT

93420.00 MERCHANT EQUIP RENTAL BILLINGAVFUEL CORPMERCHANT EQUIP RENTAL BILLING101-595.000-801.000
935950.00 REFUELING TRUCK RENTAL BILLINGAVFUEL CORPREFUELING TRUCK RENTAL BILLING101-595.000-801.000

10920356.68 PARTS FOR JOHN DEERE TRACTORGREENMARK EQUIPMENTPARTS FOR JOHN DEERE TRACTOR101-595.000-930.000

1,956.41 Total For Dept 595.000 AIRPORT

Dept 701.000 PLANNING DEPARTMENT
1092596.25 FUEL FOR DPS, ASS, ZONE, ENG DEPTWATKINS TRANSPORT INCZONING FUEL101-701.000-860.000

6.25 Total For Dept 701.000 PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Dept 756.000 PARKS
10920126.98 OWENS PARK SUPPLIESGELZER HJ & SON INCOWENS PARK SUPPLIES101-756.000-726.000
109186120.00 WATER NITRATE/NITRITE ANALYSISCITY OF JONESVILLEWATER NITRATE/NITRITE ANALYSIS101-756.000-801.000
109187105.00 TROUBLESHOOT PUMP AND FODCLARK ELECTRIC INC.TROUBLESHOOT PUMP AND FOD101-756.000-801.000
109200199.80 CHARCOAL ALUMINUM RESCREEN AT BAW BEESE CONCESSION STANDG&G GLASS, INCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-756.000-801.000
1092182,325.00 AUG PORTA JOHN RENTALLAPEW SANITATION - THOMAS MCNAIRAUG PORTA JOHN RENTAL101-756.000-801.000

2,776.78 Total For Dept 756.000 PARKS

23,904.86 Total For Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Fund 202 MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND
Dept 444.000 SIDEWALKS

109193817.50 48 READING AVE SIDEWALK RESTORATIONDRY MAR TRUCKING & DIRTWORKS48 READING AVE SIDEWALK RESTORATION202-444.000-801.000

817.50 Total For Dept 444.000 SIDEWALKS

Dept 490.000 TRAFFIC
10920116.87 WAYFINDING SIGNS SUPPLIESGELZER HJ & SON INCWAYFINDING SIGN SUPPLIES202-490.000-726.000

16.87 Total For Dept 490.000 TRAFFIC

Dept 900.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY
10922610,777.25 CONSTRUCTION & MATERIAL TESTING - ST JOE/GRISWOLD PROJECTMATERIALS TESTING CONSULTANTS, INCTESTING FOR ST JOE/GRISWOLD PROJECT202-900.000-970.000-215032
109247347,442.95 ST JOE/GRISWOLD PROJECT PAYMENT (JN215461)STATE OF MICHIGANST JOE/GRISWOLD PAYMENT (JN215461)202-900.000-970.000-215032

358,220.20 Total For Dept 900.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY

359,054.57 Total For Fund 202 MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND

Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND
Dept 470.000 TREES

1091898,700.00 TREE REMOVAL AND TRIMMINGCRAIG WICKHAM TREE SERVICETREE TRIMMING AND REMOVAL VARIOUS CITY 203-470.000-801.000

8,700.00 Total For Dept 470.000 TREES

8,700.00 Total For Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

Fund 208 RECREATION FUND
Dept 000.000 

10918475.00 PAVILION RENTAL REFUNDCHURCH OF THE NAZARENENPAVILION RENTAL REFUND208-000.000-692.000
10919175.00 PAVILION RENTAL REFUNDDENNIS COOKPAVILION RENTAL REFUND208-000.000-692.000

150.00 Total For Dept 000.000 

Dept 751.000 RECREATION DEPARTMENT
109207151.73 CHIPS, PAPER TOWEL, BUNS, POP,  DISINFECTANT WIPES BEACH CONCESSIONSHILLSDALE MARKET HOUSE, INC. CHIPS, PAPER TOWEL, BUNS, POP,  DISINFEC208-751.000-726.006
109207151.37 KETCHUP, CHIPS, PAPERWORK, RELISH, BUNS, HILLSDALE MARKET HOUSE, INC. KETCHUP, CHIPS, PAPERWORK, RELISH, BUNS,208-751.000-726.006
109217141.67 ICE CREAM PRODUCT, SLUSH BASSKUSTER'S DAIRY PRODUCTSICE CREAM PRODUCT, SLUSH BASE208-751.000-726.006
109217174.72 ICE CREAM PRODUCT, SLUSH BASEKUSTER'S DAIRY PRODUCTSICE CREAM PRODUCT, SLUSH BASE208-751.000-726.006
109217160.06 ICE CREAM PRODUCT, FOAM ICE CREAM BOWLSKUSTER'S DAIRY PRODUCTSICE CREAM PRODUCT, FOAM ICE CREAM BOWLS208-751.000-726.006



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 4/10Page:08/29/2024 01:29 PM
User: klopresto
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/28/2024 - 08/29/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 208 RECREATION FUND
Dept 751.000 RECREATION DEPARTMENT

938188.32 M. LOREN CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERCHIPS,SODA,PICKLES,208-751.000-726.006
10918280.00 COACH PITCH UMPIRINGBRUCE ALAN BRITTONCOACH PITCH UMPIRING208-751.000-801.008
109261160.00 COACH PITCH UMPIRINGWILLIAM J.  MULLALYCOACH PITCH UMPIRING208-751.000-801.008

1,207.87 Total For Dept 751.000 RECREATION DEPARTMENT

1,357.87 Total For Fund 208 RECREATION FUND

Fund 247 TAX INCREMENT FINANCE ATH.
Dept 900.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY

109174897.00 DAWN THEATER DOWNSPOUT EXTENSIONAFFORDABLE GUTTERMAN LLCDAWN THEATER DOWNSPOUT EXTENSION247-900.000-930.000

897.00 Total For Dept 900.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY

897.00 Total For Fund 247 TAX INCREMENT FINANCE ATH.

Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
Dept 790.000 LIBRARY

10917523.83 BOOK TAPE DISPENSERAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCBOOK TAPE DISPENSER271-790.000-726.000
1091756.90 CORD ADAPTERS FOR MISC. AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCCORD ADAPTERS FOR MISC. 271-790.000-726.000
10917512.98 PACKING TAPE FOR MEL ITEMSAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCPACKING TAPE FOR MEL ITEMS271-790.000-726.000

942186.99 R. DOBSKI - CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERSUPPLIES                     271-790.000-726.000
94273.00 R. DOBSKI - CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERPOSTAGE                      271-790.000-734.000
942301.00 R. DOBSKI - CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERPERIODICALS / MAGAZINES      271-790.000-750.000

10924535.66 VIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (AUG)SONIT SYSTEMS, LLCVIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (AUG)271-790.000-802.000
109175189.99 YOUTH TRIANGLE BOOK DISPLAYAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCYOUTH TRIANGLE BOOK DISPLAY271-790.000-815.000
109175148.77 CRICUT COMPATIBLE PRINTERAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCCRICUT COMPATIBLE PRINTER271-790.000-815.000

93141.25 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 12 N MANNINGMICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES503691550 - 12 N MANNING - LIBRARY271-790.000-920.000
10920968.55 BOOKS - AUG24 ADULTINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESBOOKS - AUG24 ADULT271-790.000-982.000
10920913.96 BOOKS - AUG24 ADULTINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESBOOKS - AUG24 ADULT271-790.000-982.000
10920934.24 LADD DONATION BOOKSINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESLADD DONATION BOOKS271-790.000-982.001
10920920.99 LADD DONATION BOOKSINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESLADD DONATION BOOKS271-790.000-982.001
1091757.41 REPLACEMENT BOOK CATKID COMICS #5AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCREPLACEMENT BOOK CATKID COMICS #5271-790.000-982.002

94215.56 R. DOBSKI - CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERBOOKS - LOST/DAMAGED271-790.000-982.002

1,181.08 Total For Dept 790.000 LIBRARY

Dept 792.000 LIBRARY - CHILDREN'S AREA
10917535.97 LBW AND CRAFT SUPPLIESAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCLBW AND CRAFT SUPPLIES271-792.000-726.000

942112.54 R. DOBSKI - CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERSUPPLIES                     271-792.000-726.000
94237.26 R. DOBSKI - CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERSUPPLIES - SUMMER READING      271-792.000-726.010

10920928.72 BOOKS - AUG24 CHILDINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESBOOKS - AUG24 CHILD271-792.000-982.000

214.49 Total For Dept 792.000 LIBRARY - CHILDREN'S AREA

1,395.57 Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

Fund 408 FIELDS OF DREAMS
Dept 751.000 RECREATION DEPARTMENT

109218600.00 SEPTIC TANK PUMPED AT FODLAPEW SANITATION - THOMAS MCNAIRSEPTIC TANK PUMPED AT FOD408-751.000-801.000

600.00 Total For Dept 751.000 RECREATION DEPARTMENT

600.00 Total For Fund 408 FIELDS OF DREAMS

Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND
Dept 000.000 

10919765.61 UB refund for account: 019311ESTEL, JANELLE R4CCH  582-000.000-202.100
10921267.14 UB refund for account: 024361JOHNSTON, JEFFERY S4ENBK1582-000.000-202.100



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 5/10Page:08/29/2024 01:29 PM
User: klopresto
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/28/2024 - 08/29/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND
Dept 000.000 

10921938.16 UB refund for account: 010219LESLIE, TREVOR J4CCH  582-000.000-202.100
10922726.00 UB refund for account: 025467MATZKE, TUCKER D4ENBK1582-000.000-202.100
10924344.31 UB refund for account: 013474SAUER, KRISTA A4ENBK1582-000.000-202.100
10926269.83 UB refund for account: 023652WILLIAMS, DIANE J4CCH  582-000.000-202.100
10926332.75 UB refund for account: 019541WILLIAMS, SHARON E4CCH  582-000.000-202.100

65212.22 SALES TAX - JUNE 2024 - AMENDED RETURNSTATE OF MICHIGANSALES TAX - JUNE 2024 - AMENDED RETURN582-000.000-263.000

356.02 Total For Dept 000.000 

Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
10917516.00 DISPOSABLE CUPS 500CTAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCDISPOSABLE CUPS 500CT582-175.000-726.000
109216104.39 SUPPLIES KSS ENTERPRISESSUPPLIES582-175.000-726.000
1092391,181.25 POSTAGE SUPPLIES QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.POSTAGE SUPPLIES 582-175.000-726.000
1091852.50 MATS - 45 MONROE STCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS - 45 MONROE ST582-175.000-801.000
1091852.50 MATS - 45 MONROE STCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS - 45 MONROE ST582-175.000-801.000
1091852.50 MATS - 45 MONROE STCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS - 45 MONROE ST582-175.000-801.000

651208.67 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEESINVOICE CLOUD, INC.CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES582-175.000-801.000
652143.74 SALES TAX - JUNE 2024 - AMENDED RETURNSTATE OF MICHIGANSALES TAX - JUNE 2024 - AMENDED RETURN582-175.000-801.000

1091955,650.00 ESRI ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT 23-26ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH INSTESRI LICENSING AGREEMENT YEARS 2582-175.000-802.000
10924580.23 VIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (AUG)SONIT SYSTEMS, LLCVIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (AUG)582-175.000-802.000

941124.50 B. JANES CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERSHELVES582-175.000-802.000
945186.03 K. KEASAL CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-175.000-930.000

109183135.34 DRUG/ALCHOL TESTINGCE & A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INCBENNETT - DRUG TESTING582-175.000-955.588
10920718.37 RETURN OSHA VIDEOSHILLSDALE MARKET HOUSE, INC. RETURN OSHA VIDEOS582-175.000-956.000

93799.52 J. HAMMEL CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERMSCPA LUNCH582-175.000-956.200

7,955.54 Total For Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 543.000 PRODUCTION
947927,879.60 MSCPA MEMBER POWER BILLING - JULY 2024MICHIGAN SOUTH CENTRAL POWER AGENCYMSCPA MEMBER POWER BILLING - JULY 2024582-543.000-739.000
92720.33 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 201 WATERWORKS XXMICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES504504154 - 201 WATERWORKS XX - ENGINES582-543.000-740.300
92720.33 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 201 WATERWORKS XXMICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES504504154 - 201 WATERWORKS XX - ENGINES582-543.000-740.400

10920529.00 WATER DELIVERY SERVICE-201 WATERWORKS HEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERVICEWATER DELIVERY SERVICE582-543.000-801.000
92639.39 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 201 WATERWORKSMICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES504504154 - 201 WATERWORKS - PP582-543.000-920.400

927,988.65 Total For Dept 543.000 PRODUCTION

Dept 544.000 DISTRIBUTION
10923513.39 OIL DRYPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEOIL DRY582-544.000-726.800
109246297.49 DRIVE TUBE ASSEMBLY SPRATT'S TRADING POST INCDRIVE TUBE ASSEMBLY 582-544.000-726.800
109173777.12 SPRINGS 4WD GREY F150ADKINS AUTOMOTIVE LLCSPRINGS 4WD GREY F150582-544.000-730.000
109175399.79 TOOLS 18V BATTERIES COUNCIL CLOCKAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCIMPACT SOCKETS, 18V BATTERIES, 3/8 ADAPT582-544.000-730.000
109234602.56 4 YELLOW TRAILER TIRESPARNEY'S CAR CARE, LLC4 TRAILER TIRES582-544.000-730.000
10923584.29 BATTERYPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVELINE SCHOOL WEEK 08/12582-544.000-730.000
109235(18.00)BATTERY COREPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEBATTERY CORE582-544.000-730.000

94563.65 K. KEASAL CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERFUEL - PICKUP ELECTRICAL BUCKET582-544.000-740.000
109237608.50 UNIFORMSPOWERS CLOTHING, INC.CLOTHING / UNIFORMS582-544.000-742.000
1091773,000.00 REMOVE TREE AT MRCASPLUNDH TREE EXPERT LLCREMOVE TREE AT MRC582-544.000-801.300
1092519.99 GW SPRAYER 1/2 GALTSC STORESGW SPRAYER 1/2 GAL582-544.000-801.300
109193522.00 18 YDS 22A BPU BUILDINGDRY MAR TRUCKING & DIRTWORKS18 YDS 22A BPU BUILDING582-544.000-930.000
10919953.96 DOWNSPOUT REPAIRS BPU BUILDINGFAMILY FARM & HOMEDOWNSPOUT REPAIRS BPU BUILDING582-544.000-930.000
10920510.88 JUG REFILLHEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERVICEJUG REFILL582-544.000-930.000
10923240.32 TOPSOIL AND SANDMIKE TODDTOPSOIL AND SAND582-544.000-930.000
10924654.49 CHAIN AND SHARPENINGSPRATT'S TRADING POST INCCHAIN AND SHARPENING582-544.000-930.000
10924632.29 SAW CHAINSPRATT'S TRADING POST INCSAW CHAIN582-544.000-930.000

94181.64 B. JANES CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERFENCE REPAIRS582-544.000-930.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 6/10Page:08/29/2024 01:29 PM
User: klopresto
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/28/2024 - 08/29/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND
Dept 544.000 DISTRIBUTION

109215115.79 PANEL RED LED BULBSKENDALL ELECTRICPANEL RED LED BULBS582-544.000-930.546
1092552,769.61 REPAIR FEEDER 11 BREAKERUTILITIES INSTRUMENTATION SERVICEREPAIR FEEDER 11 BREAKER582-544.000-930.546
109214218.16 LINE SCHOOL WEEK 8/4JOSH REICHHARTLINE SCHOOL WEEK 8/4582-544.000-956.000
109214180.92 LINE SCHOOL WEEK 08/12JOSH REICHHARTLINE SCHOOL WEEK 08/12582-544.000-956.000

9,918.84 Total For Dept 544.000 DISTRIBUTION

946,219.05 Total For Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND

Fund 588 DIAL A RIDE
Dept 596.000 DIAL-A-RIDE

109176150.90 30 CT - #2W BULBS FOR DARTAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLCLIGHT BULBS588-596.000-726.000
10923514.89 HEADLIGHT FOR DART #60PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEHEADLIGHT FOR DART #60588-596.000-730.000
1092592,247.19 DART FUELWATKINS TRANSPORT INCDART FUEL588-596.000-740.000
109233157.42 TIRES REPAIR FOR DART #60NORM'S TIRE & SERVICETIRES REPAIR FOR DART #60588-596.000-801.000

93341.01 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 981 DEVEOLOPMENT DRMICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES507035798 - 981 DEVELOPMENT DR - DART588-596.000-920.000
10918375.00 PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN - STEVEN LADDCE & A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INCPRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN - STEVEN LADD588-596.000-955.588
10925722.02 MEAL EXPENSE FOR ADMIN TRAININGVIRGINIA BLAKEMEAL EXPENSE FOR ADMIN TRAINING588-596.000-956.000

94053.11 J. BLAKE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERLUNCH - TRAINING588-596.000-956.000

2,761.54 Total For Dept 596.000 DIAL-A-RIDE

2,761.54 Total For Fund 588 DIAL A RIDE

Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 000.000 

10918891,330.33 CDBG - SANITARY PROJECTCONCORD EXCAVATING & GRADING, INC.CDBG - SANITARY SEWER PROJECT590-000.000-158.000-215006
10924466,549.00 CARLETON LIFT STATION UPGRADE - APPROVED BY BOARD/COUNCILSMITH & LOVELESSBASEPLATE CONVERSION KIT590-000.000-158.000-215021
1091808,493.00 TERTIARY AND INLET BLD ROOFS APPROVED BY BOARD/COUNCILBRAMAN ROOFINGTERTIARY ROOF590-000.000-158.000-215035
1091807,934.00 TERTIARY AND INLET BLD ROOFS APPROVED BY BOARD/COUNCILBRAMAN ROOFINGINLET ROOF590-000.000-158.000-215036
10921918.69 UB refund for account: 010219LESLIE, TREVOR JSCCH  590-000.000-202.100
10924358.85 UB refund for account: 013474SAUER, KRISTA ASBK1  590-000.000-202.100

174,383.87 Total For Dept 000.000 

Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
1091758.00 DISPOSABLE CUPS 500CTAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCDISPOSABLE CUPS 500CT590-175.000-726.000
109216208.75 SUPPLIES KSS ENTERPRISESSUPPLIES590-175.000-726.000
109239590.63 POSTAGE SUPPLIES QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.POSTAGE SUPPLIES 590-175.000-726.000
1091851.25 MATS - 45 MONROE STCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS - 45 MONROE ST590-175.000-801.000
1091851.25 MATS - 45 MONROE STCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS - 45 MONROE ST590-175.000-801.000
1091851.25 MATS - 45 MONROE STCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS - 45 MONROE ST590-175.000-801.000

651104.34 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEESINVOICE CLOUD, INC.CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES590-175.000-801.000
1091952,825.00 ESRI ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT 23-26ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH INSTESRI LICENSING AGREEMENT YEARS 2590-175.000-802.000
10924540.12 VIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (AUG)SONIT SYSTEMS, LLCVIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (AUG)590-175.000-802.000

94162.25 B. JANES CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERSHELVES590-175.000-802.000
945217.03 K. KEASAL CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-175.000-930.000

109183105.16 DRUG/ALCHOL TESTINGCE & A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INCBECKER - DRUG/ALCHOL TESTING590-175.000-955.588
10918333.83 DRUG/ALCHOL TESTINGCE & A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INCBECKER - DRUG TESTING590-175.000-955.588

4,198.86 Total For Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 546.000 OPERATIONS
109176144.93 PLUMBING FITTINGSAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLCREPAIRS & MAINT. - SEWER MAINS590-546.000-930.960

144.93 Total For Dept 546.000 OPERATIONS

Dept 547.000 TREATMENT



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 7/10Page:08/29/2024 01:29 PM
User: klopresto
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/28/2024 - 08/29/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 547.000 TREATMENT

109175145.62 HAND TOWELS FOR LABAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCHAND TOWELS FOR LAB590-547.000-726.900
10919017.06 LABELSCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONSLABELS590-547.000-726.900
1092014.99 PIPE FITTINGGELZER HJ & SON INCPIPE FITTING590-547.000-726.900
10920112.57 PLUMBING SUPPLIESGELZER HJ & SON INCPLUMBING SUPPLIES590-547.000-726.900
1092545,468.21 LAB SUPPLIESUSABLUEBOOKSUPPLIES - LABORATORY590-547.000-726.900
109254970.89 CL2 ELECTRODEUSABLUEBOOKCL2 ELECTRODE590-547.000-726.900
1092582,151.32 CL2 AND SO2WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITED, INSUPPLIES - CHLORINE590-547.000-727.500
109258847.50 CL2 AND SO2WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITED, INSUPPLIES - DIOXIDE590-547.000-727.700
10923591.19 GEAR LUBEPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEGEAR LUBE590-547.000-740.000
1091794,675.00 EMERGENCY PUMPING OF OLD STORAGE TANKBIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC.EMERGENCY PUMPING OF OLD STORAGE TANK590-547.000-801.000
109228150.00 MERCURY SAMPLESMERIT LABORATORIESMERCURY SAMPLES590-547.000-801.000
109228230.00 MERCURY SAMPLESMERIT LABORATORIESMERCURY SAMPLES590-547.000-801.000
109228228.00 METALS SAMPLINGMERIT LABORATORIESMETALS SAMPLING590-547.000-801.000
10922847.00 MERCURY SAMPLESMERIT LABORATORIESMERCURY SAMPLES590-547.000-801.000
1092401,608.55 GRIT DUMPSTER DISPOSALREPUBLIC SERVICES OF KALAMAZOOGRIT DUMPSTER DISPOSAL590-547.000-801.000
1092521,296.00 WTP CALIBRATIONSUIS SCADA, INC.CONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-547.000-801.000
109199162.45 HARDWARE SUPPLIESFAMILY FARM & HOMEHARDWARE SUPPLIES590-547.000-930.000
109202302.45 SOLENOID VALVE FOR RECIRC PUMP 1 OF 2GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLYSOLENOID VALVE FOR RECIRC PUMP 1 OF 2590-547.000-930.000
109202617.25 SOLENOID VALVE FOR RECIRC PUMP 2 OF 2 PLUS CHROME FITTINGGRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLYSOLENOID VALVE FOR RECIRC PUMP 2 OF 2 PL590-547.000-930.000

939295.00 J. GIER CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERWWTP PUMP SOLENOIDS590-547.000-930.000
10923095.00 DALE HOGUE MEMBERSHIPMICHIGAN WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOCDALE HOGUE MEMBERSHIP590-547.000-956.000
109230360.00 STAFF TRAININGMICHIGAN WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOCSTAFF TRAINING590-547.000-956.000

19,776.05 Total For Dept 547.000 TREATMENT

198,503.71 Total For Fund 590 SEWER FUND

Fund 591 WATER FUND
Dept 000.000 

109198532.00 2 ROMAC COUPLERSETNA SUPPLY COMPANYCOUPLING - 6" ROMAC591-000.000-110.000
109176275.00 600A DISCONNECTAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLC600A DISCONNECT591-000.000-158.000-213002
10921918.15 UB refund for account: 010219LESLIE, TREVOR JWCCH  591-000.000-202.100
10924344.59 UB refund for account: 013474SAUER, KRISTA AWBK1  591-000.000-202.100

869.74 Total For Dept 000.000 

Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
1091758.00 DISPOSABLE CUPS 500CTAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCDISPOSABLE CUPS 500CT591-175.000-726.000
109216208.75 SUPPLIES KSS ENTERPRISESSUPPLIES591-175.000-726.000
109239590.63 POSTAGE SUPPLIES QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.POSTAGE SUPPLIES 591-175.000-726.000
1091851.25 MATS - 45 MONROE STCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS - 45 MONROE ST591-175.000-801.000
1091851.25 MATS - 45 MONROE STCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS - 45 MONROE ST591-175.000-801.000
1091851.25 MATS - 45 MONROE STCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS - 45 MONROE ST591-175.000-801.000

651104.34 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEESINVOICE CLOUD, INC.CREDIT CARD PROCESSIING FEES591-175.000-801.000
1091952,825.00 ESRI ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT 23-26ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH INSTESRI LICENSING AGREEMENT YEARS 2591-175.000-802.000
10924540.12 VIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (AUG)SONIT SYSTEMS, LLCVIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (AUG)591-175.000-802.000

94162.25 B. JANES CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERSHELVES591-175.000-802.000
945217.03 K. KEASAL CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-175.000-930.000

109183105.18 DRUG/ALCHOL TESTINGCE & A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INCKIERSEY - DRUG TESTING591-175.000-955.588
109183101.51 DRUG/ALCHOL TESTINGCE & A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INCKIERSEY - DRUG TESTING591-175.000-955.588

4,266.56 Total For Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 544.000 DISTRIBUTION
10920139.16 BLUE MARKING PAINT X4GELZER HJ & SON INCBLUE MARKING PAINT X4591-544.000-726.800
10920133.48 BATTERIESGELZER HJ & SON INCBATTERIES591-544.000-726.800



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 8/10Page:08/29/2024 01:29 PM
User: klopresto
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/28/2024 - 08/29/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 591 WATER FUND
Dept 544.000 DISTRIBUTION

109176309.60 CTS STIFFENERSAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLCCTS STIFFENERS591-544.000-930.990
109176588.87 1" CTS PIPE ROLLS X 3AMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLC1" CTS PIPE ROLLS X 3591-544.000-930.990
109176168.08 14 GA WIREAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLC14 GA WIRE591-544.000-930.990
109178323.50 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT AT 125 INDIANA CTBECKER & SCRIVENS CONCRETE PRODUCTSSIDEWALK REPLACEMENT AT 125 INDIANA CT591-544.000-930.990
109193515.50 PEASTONE FOR BPUDRY MAR TRUCKING & DIRTWORKSPEASTONE FOR BPU591-544.000-930.990
10924118,247.50 FYE 2025 LEAD SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENTSRJT CONSTRUCTION CO.CONTRACTED LSL REPLACEMENTS591-544.000-930.990
10923095.00 GREG SHEFFER MEMBERSHIPMICHIGAN WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOCGREG SHEFFER MEMBERSHIP591-544.000-956.000

20,320.69 Total For Dept 544.000 DISTRIBUTION

Dept 545.000 PURIFICATION
1092533,055.43 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITEUNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INCSUPPLIES - SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE591-545.000-727.200
10923523.27 SUPPLIESPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVESUPPLIES591-545.000-930.000
10926020.00 SQUARE TUBINGWHITE'S WELDING SERVICESQUARE TUBING591-545.000-930.000

939836.60 J. GIER CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERMAGNETIC DRIVE PUMP591-545.000-930.000

3,935.30 Total For Dept 545.000 PURIFICATION

29,392.29 Total For Fund 591 WATER FUND

Fund 633 PUBLIC SERVICES INV. FUND
Dept 000.000 

10919295.48 6 NO PARKING THIS SIDE OF SIGNDORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INCNO PARKING (SYMBOL) THIS SIDE OF SIGN633-000.000-101.000
1091932,196.00 18Y TOP SOIL, 36Y 22A, 18Y 22A TO BPUDRY MAR TRUCKING & DIRTWORKSTOP SOIL (YARDS)633-000.000-101.000

2,291.48 Total For Dept 000.000 

2,291.48 Total For Fund 633 PUBLIC SERVICES INV. FUND

Fund 640 REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND
Dept 443.000 MOBILE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

10917532.37 TOPEC DRILL BIT SET FOR SHOPAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCTOPEC DRILL BIT SET FOR SHOP640-443.000-726.000
1091855.00 MATS, RAGS AND UNIFORMSCINTAS CORPORATIONRAGS640-443.000-726.000
1091855.00 MATS, RAGS AND UNIFORMS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONRAGS640-443.000-726.000
109210161.64 FUEL/WATER SEPERATOR AND RADIO FOR #43JACKSON TRUCK SERVICE INCFUEL/WATER SEPERATOR640-443.000-726.000
109235112.14 CONTOUR BLADE FOR SHOPPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVECONTOUR BLADE FOR SHOP640-443.000-726.000
10923515.09 GASKETS FOR #7 AND VALVE FOR SHOPPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVESHOP SUPPLIES640-443.000-726.000
1092034.36 I1/2" MALE NPT FOR #28GREENMARK EQUIPMENTI1/2" MALE NPT FOR #28640-443.000-730.000
10921045.88 FUEL/WATER SEPERATOR AND RADIO FOR #43JACKSON TRUCK SERVICE INCRADIO ANTENNA FOR #43640-443.000-730.000
10922399.50 KENDALL HYKEN GLACIAL BLU FOR #19LYDEN OIL COMPANYKENDALL HYKEN GLACIAL BLU FOR #19640-443.000-730.000
10923554.98 SYNTH OW20 FOR #2PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVESYNTH OW20 FOR #2640-443.000-730.000
1092351.23 GASKETS FOR #7 AND VALVE FOR SHOPPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEGASKET FOR #7640-443.000-730.000
10923512.88 AIR FILTER FOR #152PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEAIR FILTER FOR #152640-443.000-730.000
10923531.09 OIL FILTER FOR #7 AND CHAIN FOR #19PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEOIL FILTER FOR #7 AND CHAIN FOR #19640-443.000-730.000
1092355.73 OIL FILTER FOR #2PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEOIL FILTER FOR #2640-443.000-730.000
10923539.08 80W90 GALLON AND RTV GEAR OIL FOR #16PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE80W90 GALLON AND RTV GEAR OIL FOR #16640-443.000-730.000
10923526.39 CONV SYNBL 5W20 FOR #150PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVECONV SYNBL 5W20 FOR #150640-443.000-730.000
109250139.38 LIGHT FOR TRUCK 3TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIALTIESLIGHT FOR TRUCK 3640-443.000-730.000
1092232,264.81 KENDALL SUPER AND PROGUARD FOR SHOPLYDEN OIL COMPANYKENDALL SUPER AND PROGUARD FOR SHOP640-443.000-740.000
1092592,590.36 FUEL FOR DPS, ASS, ZONE, ENG DEPTWATKINS TRANSPORT INCDPS FUEL640-443.000-740.000
1091855.00 MATS, RAGS AND UNIFORMS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONRAGS FOR SHOP640-443.000-801.000
1091855.00 MATS, RAGS AND UNIFORMS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONRAGS640-443.000-801.000
109203172.66 DIAGNOSTIC AND REPAIR ON #118GREENMARK EQUIPMENTDIAGNOSTIC AND REPAIR ON #118640-443.000-801.000
109203202.02 DIAGNOSTIC AND REPAIR OF #121GREENMARK EQUIPMENTDIAGNOSTIC AND REPAIR OF #121640-443.000-801.000
109203134.68 DIAGNOSTICS AND REPAIR OF #126GREENMARK EQUIPMENTDIAGNOSTICS AND REPAIR OF #126640-443.000-801.000
109234316.01 INSPECTION AND REPAIR FOR #7PARNEY'S CAR CARE, LLCINSPECTION AND REPAIR FOR #7640-443.000-801.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 9/10Page:08/29/2024 01:29 PM
User: klopresto
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/28/2024 - 08/29/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 640 REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND
Dept 443.000 MOBILE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

109236263.85 BRAKES FOR #6PHAT JAXX AUTOMOTIVE, LLC.BRAKES FOR #6640-443.000-801.000
109238425.00 BUCKET TEST AND BOOM INSPECTION FOR #19PRIME FLEET DIELECTRIC SERVICES,LLCBUCKET TEST AND BOOM INSPECTION FOR #19640-443.000-801.000

92939.15 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 149 WATERWORKSMICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES505153845 - 149 WATERWORKS - RMEF640-443.000-920.000

7,210.28 Total For Dept 443.000 MOBILE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

7,210.28 Total For Fund 640 REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 10/10Page:08/29/2024 01:29 PM
User: klopresto
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/28/2024 - 08/29/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

23,904.86 Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
359,054.57 Fund 202 MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND

8,700.00 Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND
1,357.87 Fund 208 RECREATION FUND

897.00 Fund 247 TAX INCREMENT FINANCE ATH.
1,395.57 Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

600.00 Fund 408 FIELDS OF DREAMS
946,219.05 Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND

2,761.54 Fund 588 DIAL A RIDE
198,503.71 Fund 590 SEWER FUND
29,392.29 Fund 591 WATER FUND
2,291.48 Fund 633 PUBLIC SERVICES INV. FUND
7,210.28 Fund 640 REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND

Fund Totals:

1,582,288.22 Total For All Funds: 



 

Page 1 of 5 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
City of Hillsdale 

September 3, 2024 
7:00 P.M. 

 
Regular Meeting 

         
  
  
Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 
Mayor Adam Stockford opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
Mayor Adam Stockford called the meeting to order. Clerk Price took roll call.   
 

Council Members present:  Adam Stockford, Mayor      
     R Greg Stuchell, Ward 1 
     Anthony Vear, Ward 1 
     Cynthia Pratt, Ward 2 

William Morrisey, Ward 2 
     Bruce Sharp, Ward 3 
     Gary Wolfram, Ward 3 
     Joshua Paladino, Ward 4 
     Robert Socha, Ward 4 
       

 
          Council Members absent:  Cynthia Pratt, Ward 2 
      William Morrisey, Ward 2 

 
       

Also Present: David Mackie (City Manager), Attorney Tom Thompson, Katy Price (City Clerk), 
Jason Blake (DPS Director), Brandon Janes (IT), Dan Poole (HCFD),  Lois Cogswell, Carolyn 
Cogswell, Sharon Bisher, Corey Murray (HDN), Charles Holbrook, Douglas Bauerly, Margaret 
Youngs, Ted Jansen, Mark Nicholas, Kevin Pauken, Shannon Gainer, Matt Hazelton, CJ Toncray, 
James Galloway, Russ Miller, Jessica Miller, Karin Timeus, George Angell and Mary Lee Playford.  
 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Motion by Councilman Socha, support by Councilman Sharp, to approve the agenda as presented. 
 
All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
 
Public Comment 
Shannon Gainer, 134 S. Howell St., apologized for the facts she didn’t have straight at the previous 
meeting.   
 
Megan Angell, 298 N. Hillsdale St., commented on the development agreement with Hillsdale 
College and asked to see the site plan and exhibits.  
 
Jack McClain, Hillsdale Twp, commented on Public Safety meeting, Jay walking issue that was 
brought up at the meeting, DART advertising. Paperwork he read showed the College doesn’t own 
all the property on the streets asked to be vacated.     
 
Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of Bills  
1. City and BPU Claims of August 15, 2024: $399,873.24 
2. Payroll of August 15, 2024: $201,148.38  

B. City Council Minutes of August 19, 2024 
C. Finance Minutes of August 19, 2024 
D. Public Safety Minutes of August 26, 2024 
E. Annual Bow Hunt  



September 3, 2024                   City Council Minutes 
 

Page 2 of 5 
 
 

 
Motion by Councilman Sharp, support by Councilman Vear, to approve the Consent 
Agenda. 
 
All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Communications/Petitions 

A. Willow Street Stop Sign Update 
B. Hillsdale County Commissioner Update – Doug Ingles  

 
Jason Blake, DPS Director, reviewed the Public Safety committee met where they reviewed the  
project on Willow Street regarding the stop sign, the committee recommended the City leave the 
stop sign as is, as there are state regulations. Councilman Socha reported on the driveway at 9 Lake 
St.  
 
Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances/Public Hearings 

A. Public Hearing: Vacation of E. Galloway Drive and portion of Summit Street 
 
Matt Hazelton, Hillsdale College Representative, stated the college owns all the property on the 
requested vacated streets. Hazelton reported there was an architecture rendering that was submitted 
with the development agreement.  
 
Mayor opens podium at 7:19 p.m.  
 
Kevin Pauken, 72 West St., stated he would like to see a site plan for the project. Asked about the 
cost of the vacation of the streets.  
 
Jack McLain, Hillsdale Twp., stated according to papers in packet stated the college doesn’t own all 
the properties on the vacation of streets. McLain stated the College should have a site plan.  
 
Megan Angell, stated the intersection of the streets can be dangerous. In vacating Galloway Street it 
will increase street usage on the side streets around the area. Angell would like to see those streets 
upgraded or replacement. She was also concerned with the Oak Street up by the hill on Galloway St.    
  
Matt Hazelton addressed some of Ms. Angell’s concerns.  
 
Brenda Mota, 316 Summit St., stated she had a lot of questions would like a project information 
packet as she is one affect by the project.  
 
Shannon Gainer, commented the College does own all the property on the streets asked to be 
vacated. She asked about the rest of Summit Street and asked if residents would be assessed with a 
special assessment to reconstruct the street.   
 
David Mackie, City Manager addressed some concern on the process of the vacation of streets and 
the endowment at the Hillsdale County Community Foundation and stated the architecture 
rendering was included in the previous packet with the development agreement that was approved at 
the last council meeting. 
  
Councilman Vear reviewed the endowment and the funding source to help with essential services. 
 
Brenda Cogswell, Hillsdale County, inquiring about the light and noise pollution and being more like 
a commercial property, water runoff and the control of it.  
  
George Angell, 298 Hillsdale St., concerned about the water runoff, and the flooding issues in that 
location.  
 
James Galloway, thought the endowment was a great idea. Street improvement the last few years 
have been good. A great project and is hoping the college could help fix the rest of Summit Street. 
Galloway Street White Oak tree is beautiful.  
 
Mayor Stockford closed podium at 7:56 p.m. 
 



September 3, 2024                   City Council Minutes 
 

Page 3 of 5 
 
 

Motion by Council Member Socha, seconded by Council Member Stuchell to adopt the resolution 
to vacate part of E Galloway Drive and the south 203 feet of Summit Street.  
 
  Roll Call:  

Councilman Stuchell Aye 
Councilman Wolfram 
Councilman Vear 
Mayor Stockford  

Abstain 
Aye 
Aye 

Councilman Socha 
Councilman Paladino 
Councilman Sharp 
 

Aye 
Abstain 
Aye 
 

  

Motion passed 7-2 (Abstain)     
 
Old Business 
 
New Business 

A. Sandy Beach Admission Discussion – Mayor Stockford 
 
Mayor Stockford led discussion on admission pricing for Sandy Beach and suggested not charging 
Hillsdale city residents and charging the $10 for all others.   
 
Council discussion ensued.  
 
Council sent item to review to the Public Services Committee.   
 
               B.   MDOT Tree Trimming Project Award  
 
In accordance with the City of Hillsdale’s Trunkline Maintenance Contract with Michigan 
Department of Transportation (MDOT), the City has obtained approvals through MDOT to solicit 
to obtain quotes for contracted tree trimming services. 
Areas to be trimmed: 
 
Broad St. (M99) from E. Bacon St. to Steamburg Rd, both sides of roadway. 
W. Carleton Rd from N. Manning St. to W. Fayette St. south side of roadway. 
W. Carleton Rd. from W. Fayette St. to Arch Ave. west side of roadway. 
 
DPS obtained three quotes for tree trimming operations and submitted to MDOT for review and 
approval. Quotes are based on hours of service provided for MDOT’s approved amount of $20,000: 
Complete Tree Services – 114 Total Hours ($175.44 per hour) 
R.T. Farrel Enterprises, LLC – 45 Total Hours ($444.44 per hour) 
Wickham Tree Service - No Quote 
 
MDOT has approved Complete Tree Services as a subcontractor of the City of Hillsdale to trim 
along M99. 
 
City Expenditures will be reimbursed by MDOT. 
 
Motion by Council Member Socha, seconded by Council Member Vear to approve contract to 
Complete Tree Services for the amount of $20,000.  
 
Roll Call:  

Councilman Stuchell Aye 
Councilman Wolfram 
Councilman Vear 
Mayor Stockford  

Aye 
Aye 
Aye 

Councilman Socha 
Councilman Paladino 

Aye 
Aye 



September 3, 2024                   City Council Minutes 
 

Page 4 of 5 
 
 

Councilman Sharp 
 

Aye 
 

  

Motion passed 7-0     
 

By a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Miscellaneous Reports 

A. Proclamations – None  
 

B. Appointment- Economic Development Corporation – Clark Judge, Russell Richardson and 
Ken Joswiak as reappointment.  

 
Motion by Councilman Socha, support by Councilwoman Pratt, to approve the appointments and 
reappointment as presented.  
 
By a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously. 
 

C. Other- None 
 

General Public Comment 
Russ Miller, 9 Lake St., commented on his driveway issue and the stop sign at Willow St. and Lake 
St. He stated he received a permit for his driveway when he put it in from the City years ago.    
 
 Jack McClain, Hillsdale Twp., commented on E Galloway Drive and the vacation of the streets. 
     
CJ Toncray, Hillsdale, commented on Sandy Beach and park entrance fee. Toncray also commented 
on the Use and Occupancy inspections and her frustrations about them.  
 
Shannon Gainer, 134 S. Howell St., commented on getting a permit sticker when residents pay taxes 
for the Sandy Beach entry, she has reviewed the 2023 budget and asked about funds.  
 
Kevin Pauken, 72 S. Bacon St., commented on the Sandy Beach employees, entry fee and the 
potential safety issue with beach goers.    
 
Jessica Miller, 9 Lake St., commented on her driveway issue and didn’t agree with opening up center 
of drive and she is concerned about the water line. 
 
City Manager Report 
Airport Fly-in Event Sunday, September 8, 2024, 7am-2pm at the Hillsdale Municipal Airport.   
 
Recreation Department started the youth football program has six teams and 70 participants. 
 
Bid out for Airport farmland lease open until October 4, 2024.  
 
St. Joe Street Project is being finalized with line work and restoration. 
 
Mitchell Research Center have not signed the contract, wanted to make changes.  
 
Seal Coating work on parking lots in the City this week.   
 
Council Comment 
Councilman Socha, stated he appreciates Mr. Miller for voicing his frustration he is not a waste of 
time. Socha also commented on the trash he picked up on his way to the meeting. He asked the 
community to keep the streets clean.  
 

 
 



September 3, 2024                   City Council Minutes 
 

Page 5 of 5 
 
 

Adjournment 
Motion by Councilmember Sharp, seconded by Councilmember Socha to adjourn the meeting.  
By a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:36p.m. 
 
 
_________________________ 
Adam Stockford, Mayor 
 
 
_______________________ 
Katy Price, City Clerk 











1 
 

CITY OF HILLSDALE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Place: City Hall Second Floor Conference Room 
Date: September 2, 2024 
Time: 6:30 PM 

PRESENT: 
COMMITTEE: Gary Wolfram, Bruce Sharp 
STAFF: Jason Blake (Director of Public Services), David Mackie (City Manager) 
PUBLIC: None 

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AND CITY OF HILLSDALE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 
Questions asked on Invoice Distribution Report by Finance Committee: 

Fund 101 
Department 172: Hotel and meals for City Manager Conference 
Department 301: Michigan Association of Chiefs of Police, Active Voting membership dues 
Department 336: Coat with patch 

Fund 590 
Department 547: Service for the dumpster for sewer disposal 

Fund 633 
Department 000: Materials for inventory   

Motioned by Sharp seconded by Wolfram to approve. 
Motion passed 2-0. 
 
Motioned by Wolfram and seconded by Sharp to adjourn. 
Motion passed 2-0.    
 

Adjournment 6:39 PM 
 

Minutes prepared by Gary Wolfram 



City of Hillsdale 

Agenda Item Summary  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting Date: September 16, 2024 

 

Agenda Item #: 

 

SUBJECT: Investment Report as of 06/30/2024 

 

BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF  

 

Consent  

Attached is the City's investment portfolio report. The investments in the portfolio conform to the 

City's Investment Policy, reviewed and approved by Council on October 15, 2018.  The City's 

investments are restricted to investments allowed under Public Act 20 of 1943 and can include 

bonds/instrumentalities issued by the United States Treasury, certificates of deposit, commercial 

paper maturing in less than 270 days, and other similar investments. 

  

The yield to maturity of the active portfolio of investments held as of June 30, 2024, was 2.80%. 

As the government bonds mature, the City will be able to reinvest at higher interest rates. The 

City’s portfolio consisted of various investments in U.S instrumentalities, Commercial Paper, 

municipal bonds, and pooled cash. The weighted average maturity of investments is 2.23 years. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

City staff recommends City Council accept the Investment Report.  

 

 

   

 

 



City of Hillsdale Operating 
Account
Monthly Investment Report
June 30, 2024

Your Investment Representative: 
Mike Kloack 
(517) 740-7996
MKLOACK@MEEDERINVESTMENT.COM

For questions about your account please contact your investment representative or contact publicfundsoperations@meederinvestment.com
Dublin, Ohio  |  Lansing, Michigan  |  Long Beach, California  |  Austin, Texas  |  866-633-3371  |  www.meederpublicfunds.com



MONTHLY RECONCILIATION

Beginning Book Value 10,928,312.00

Contributions

Withdrawals (400,890.10)

Realized Gains/Losses 664.06

Gross Interest Earnings 13,879.94

Ending Book Value 10,541,965.90

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Portfolio Yield to Maturity 2.80%

Portfolio Effective Duration 2.08 yrs

Weighted Average Maturity 2.23 yrs

PROJECTED MONTHLY INCOME SCHEDULE

SECTOR ALLOCATION MATURITY DISTRIBUTION CREDIT QUALITY

6125 Memorial Drive, Dublin Ohio 43017 | 866-633-3371 | www.meederpublicfunds.com Page 2 of 13

City of Hillsdale Operating Account
PORTFOLIO SUMMARY
As of June 30, 2024



CUSIP SECURITY DESCRIPTION Jul 2024 Aug 2024 Sep 2024 Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025

3130AJGU7 FHLB 1.400% 04/15/2027 875 875

3130AKLM6 FHLB 0.500% 12/30/2025 375 375

3130AKRQ1 FHLB 1.000% 01/28/2026 750 750

3130ALZX5 FHLB 0.520% 10/29/2024 6,031

3130AP6M2 FHLB 1.020% 09/30/2026 1,020 1,020

3130APB61 FHLB 0.750% 04/14/2025 375 900

3130AQGT4 FHLB 1.100% 01/13/2025 550 5,329

3130AWTR1 FHLB 4.375% 09/08/2028 3,828 3,828

3133EKTV8 FFCB 1.900% 07/01/2024 932

3133EMSX1 FFCB 1.550% 03/15/2029 2,007 2,007

3133EMV25 FFCB 0.450% 07/23/2024 299

3133EMWH1 FFCB 0.710% 04/21/2025 533 11,108

3133ENB33 FFCB 3.050% 07/19/2027 1,373 1,373

3133ENBK5 FFCB 1.140% 10/20/2026 570 570

3133ENDC1 FFCB 1.330% 11/03/2026 665 665

3133ENZK9 FFCB 3.240% 06/28/2027 2,430 2,430

3133EP4A0 FFCB 4.250% 02/28/2029 3,400 3,400

3133EP4K8 FEDERAL FARM 4.625% 
03/05/2026

2,775 2,775

3133EPC45 FFCB   4.625 11/13/28 2,891 2,891

3133EPDP7 FFCB 3.625% 03/21/2028 2,719 2,719

3133EPHT5 FFCB   3.625 05/03/28 2,719 2,719

3133EPME2 FEDERAL FARM 3.875% 
06/08/2028

2,906 2,906

3134GWUB0 FMCC 0.750% 09/29/2027 563 563

3137EAEX3 FMCC 0.375% 09/23/2025 375 375

6125 Memorial Drive, Dublin Ohio 43017 | 866-633-3371 | www.meederpublicfunds.com Page 3 of 13

City of Hillsdale Operating Account
PROJECTED INCOME SCHEDULE
As of June 30, 2024



CUSIP SECURITY DESCRIPTION Jul 2024 Aug 2024 Sep 2024 Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025

31422X5Z1 FARMER MAC 4.25% 
08/14/2028

4,250 4,250

31422XT28 AGM 4.000% 12/16/2026 3,000 3,000

565369ER2 Maple Valley School 
District 0.885% 05/01/2025

885 885

565369ES0 Maple Valley School 
District 1.035% 05/01/2026

1,035 1,035

666613MK7 Northpointe Bank 4.850% 
10/20/2028

399 412 412 399 412 399 412 412 372 412 399 412

742651DZ2 PEFCO 3.900% 
10/15/2027

1,463 1,463

742651EA6 PEFCO 4.300% 
12/15/2028

3,655 3,655

9128283F5 UST 2.250% 11/15/2027 1,688 1,688

9128283J7 UST 2.125% 11/30/2024 2,969

9128283P3 UST 2.250% 12/31/2024 4,775

912828V98 UST 2.250% 02/15/2027 1,688 1,688

912828X88 UST 2.375% 05/15/2027 1,781 1,781

912828YX2 UST 1.750% 12/31/2026 1,313 1,313

912828Z78 UST 1.500% 01/31/2027 750 750

912828ZL7 UST 0.375% 04/30/2025 188 1,801

912828ZT0 UST 0.250% 05/31/2025 125 2,359

912828ZW3 UST 0.250% 06/30/2025 250 2,539

91282CAB7 UST 0.250% 07/31/2025 250 250

91282CAJ0 UST 0.250% 08/31/2025 250 250

91282CAM3 UST 0.250% 09/30/2025 125 125

91282CAT8 UST 0.250% 10/31/2025 125 125

91282CAZ4 UST 0.375% 11/30/2025 225 225

91282CBH3 UST 0.375% 01/31/2026 188 188

91282CBT7 UST 0.750% 03/31/2026 375 375

6125 Memorial Drive, Dublin Ohio 43017 | 866-633-3371 | www.meederpublicfunds.com Page 4 of 13

City of Hillsdale Operating Account
PROJECTED INCOME SCHEDULE
As of June 30, 2024



CUSIP SECURITY DESCRIPTION Jul 2024 Aug 2024 Sep 2024 Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025

91282CBW0 UST 0.750% 04/30/2026 375 375

91282CCF6 UST 0.750% 05/31/2026 375 375

91282CCJ8 UST 0.875% 06/30/2026 875 875

91282CCP4 UST 0.625% 07/31/2026 313 313

91282CCT6 UST 0.375% 08/15/2024 695

91282CCW9 UST 0.750% 08/31/2026 375 375

91282CCX7 UST 0.375% 09/15/2024 852

91282CCZ2 UST 0.875% 09/30/2026 875 875

91282CDF5 UST 1.375% 10/31/2028 688 688

91282CDG3 UST 1.125% 10/31/2026 563 563

91282CDZ1 UST 1.500% 02/15/2025 750 4,438

91282CED9 UST 1.750% 03/15/2025 875 3,750

91282CEF4 UST 2.500% 03/31/2027 1,563 1,563

91282CEQ0 UST 2.750% 05/15/2025 1,375 1,586

91282CEW7 UST 3.250% 06/30/2027 1,950 1,950

91282CFB2 UST 2.750% 07/31/2027 2,200 2,200

91282CFH9 UST 3.125% 08/31/2027 2,109 2,109

91282CFM8 UST 4.125% 09/30/2027 3,609 3,609

91282CFU0 UST 4.125% 10/31/2027 2,063 2,063

91282CFZ9 UST 3.875% 11/30/2027 3,391 3,391

91282CGC9 UST 3.875% 12/31/2027 2,616 2,616

91282CGH8 UST 3.500% 01/31/2028 2,363 2,363

91282CGP0 UST 4.000% 02/29/2028 3,500 3,500

91282CHA2 UST 3.500% 04/30/2028 2,625 2,625

6125 Memorial Drive, Dublin Ohio 43017 | 866-633-3371 | www.meederpublicfunds.com Page 5 of 13

City of Hillsdale Operating Account
PROJECTED INCOME SCHEDULE
As of June 30, 2024



CUSIP SECURITY DESCRIPTION Jul 2024 Aug 2024 Sep 2024 Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025

91282CHQ7 UST 4.125% 07/31/2028 3,609 3,609

TOTAL 13,975 17,429 21,972 16,870 20,534 24,543 17,535 20,421 23,956 23,565 19,998 22,070

6125 Memorial Drive, Dublin Ohio 43017 | 866-633-3371 | www.meederpublicfunds.com Page 6 of 13

City of Hillsdale Operating Account
PROJECTED INCOME SCHEDULE
As of June 30, 2024



CUSIP Security 
Description

Trade Date/
Settlement 

Date
Par Value

Principal Cost/
Purchased 

Interest
Total Cost Yield at 

Cost
Maturity/
Duration

Market Price/
Market Value

Unrealized Gain/
(Loss)

% of 
Assets

Moody's/ 
S&P 

Rating

Cash and Cash Equivalents

60934N104 Federated 
Government 
Obligations Money 
Market Fund

6/28/2024
6/28/2024

$545,391.61 $545,391.61 $545,391.61 5.18% 0.003
0.003

$1.00
$545,391.61

$0.00 5.27%
AAAm

SubTotal $545,391.61 $545,391.61 $545,391.61 5.18% $545,391.61 $0.00 5.27%

Agency Bond

3133EKTV8 FFCB 1.900% 
07/01/2024

6/26/2019
6/26/2019

$90,000.00 $89,922.60 $89,922.60 0.00% 0.008
0.011

$99.97
$89,973.00

$50.40 0.87% Aaa
AA+

3133EMV25 FFCB 0.450% 
07/23/2024

9/20/2021
9/21/2021

$173,000.00 $173,089.96 $173,089.96 0.43% 0.068
0.069

$99.65
$172,397.96

($692.00) 1.67% Aaa
AA+

3130ALZX5 FHLB 0.520% 
10/29/2024

4/22/2022
4/25/2022

$100,000.00 $94,229.00 $94,229.00 2.92% 0.337
0.330

$98.32
$98,323.00

$4,094.00 0.95% Aaa
AA+

3130AQGT4 FHLB 1.100% 
01/13/2025

6/8/2022
6/9/2022

$100,000.00 $95,221.00 $95,221.00 3.03% 0.545
0.531

$97.79
$97,789.00

$2,568.00 0.95% Aaa
AA+

3130APB61 FHLB 0.750% 
04/14/2025

11/4/2021
11/5/2021

$100,000.00 $99,475.00 $99,475.00 0.91% 0.795
0.774

$96.58
$96,578.00

($2,897.00) 0.93% Aaa
AA+

3133EMWH1 FFCB 0.710% 
04/21/2025

6/24/2022
6/27/2022

$150,000.00 $139,425.00 $139,425.00 3.35% 0.814
0.792

$96.31
$144,466.50

$5,041.50 1.40% Aaa
AA+

3137EAEX3 FMCC 0.375% 
09/23/2025

9/29/2021
9/30/2021

$200,000.00 $196,692.00 $196,692.00 0.80% 1.238
1.207

$94.45
$188,908.00

($7,784.00) 1.83% Aaa
AA+

3130AKLM6 FHLB 0.500% 
12/30/2025

6/22/2022
6/23/2022

$150,000.00 $135,495.00 $135,495.00 3.44% 1.507
1.464

$93.55
$140,320.50

$4,825.50 1.36% Aaa
AA+

3130AKRQ1 FHLB 1.000% 
01/28/2026

6/27/2022
6/28/2022

$150,000.00 $136,852.50 $136,852.50 3.50% 1.586
1.533

$94.15
$141,222.00

$4,369.50 1.36% Aaa
AA+

3133EP4K8 FEDERAL FARM 
4.625% 03/05/2026

2/28/2024
3/5/2024

$120,000.00 $119,890.80 $119,890.80 4.67% 1.685
1.581

$99.67
$119,601.60

($289.20) 1.16% Aaa
AA+

3130AP6M2 FHLB 1.020% 
09/30/2026

9/17/2021
9/30/2021

$200,000.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 1.02% 2.258
2.175

$91.93
$183,868.00

($16,132.00) 1.78% Aaa
AA+

3133ENBK5 FFCB 1.140% 
10/20/2026

11/5/2021
11/8/2021

$100,000.00 $99,700.00 $99,700.00 1.20% 2.312
2.223

$92.00
$91,997.00

($7,703.00) 0.89% Aaa
AA+

3133ENDC1 FFCB 1.330% 
11/03/2026

11/4/2021
11/5/2021

$100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 1.33% 2.351
2.252

$92.38
$92,382.00

($7,618.00) 0.89% Aaa
AA+

31422XT28 AGM 4.000% 
12/16/2026

5/30/2023
5/31/2023

$150,000.00 $148,962.00 $148,962.00 4.21% 2.468
2.317

$98.42
$147,630.00

($1,332.00) 1.43%

6125 Memorial Drive, Dublin Ohio 43017 | 866-633-3371 | www.meederpublicfunds.com Page 7 of 13

City of Hillsdale Operating Account
POSITION STATEMENT
As of June 30, 2024



CUSIP Security 
Description

Trade Date/
Settlement 

Date
Par Value

Principal Cost/
Purchased 

Interest
Total Cost Yield at 

Cost
Maturity/
Duration

Market Price/
Market Value

Unrealized Gain/
(Loss)

% of 
Assets

Moody's/ 
S&P 

Rating

3130AJGU7 FHLB 1.400% 
04/15/2027

6/3/2022
6/6/2022

$125,000.00 $115,091.25 $115,091.25 3.17% 2.797
2.656

$91.53
$114,413.75

($677.50) 1.11% Aaa
AA+

3133ENZK9 FFCB 3.240% 
06/28/2027

6/22/2022
6/28/2022

$150,000.00 $149,752.50 $149,752.50 3.28% 3.000
2.768

$96.33
$144,495.00

($5,257.50) 1.40% Aaa
AA+

3133ENB33 FFCB 3.050% 
07/19/2027

7/12/2022
7/19/2022

$90,000.00 $89,823.60 $89,823.60 3.09% 3.058
2.832

$95.73
$86,160.60

($3,663.00) 0.83% Aaa
AA+

3134GWUB0 FMCC 0.750% 
09/29/2027

5/8/2023
5/9/2023

$150,000.00 $130,858.50 $130,858.50 3.94% 3.255
3.125

$88.22
$132,322.50

$1,464.00 1.28% Aaa
AA+

742651DZ2 PEFCO 3.900% 
10/15/2027

4/27/2023
5/3/2023

$40,000.00 $40,064.00 $40,064.00 3.86% 3.299
3.030

$97.93
$39,171.60

($892.40) 0.38% Aaa
AA+

742651DZ2 PEFCO 3.900% 
10/15/2027

4/28/2023
5/3/2023

$35,000.00 $34,944.00 $34,944.00 3.94% 3.299
3.030

$97.93
$34,275.15

($668.85) 0.33% Aaa
AA+

3133EPDP7 FFCB 3.625% 
03/21/2028

3/23/2023
3/24/2023

$150,000.00 $149,653.50 $149,653.50 3.68% 3.732
3.407

$97.18
$145,774.50

($3,879.00) 1.41% Aaa
AA+

3133EPHT5 FFCB   3.625 
05/03/28

4/27/2023
5/3/2023

$150,000.00 $149,176.50 $149,176.50 3.75% 3.849
3.522

$97.15
$145,717.50

($3,459.00) 1.41% Aaa
AA+

3133EPME2 FEDERAL FARM 
3.875% 06/08/2028

6/2/2023
6/8/2023

$150,000.00 $149,803.50 $149,803.50 3.90% 3.948
3.606

$98.19
$147,285.00

($2,518.50) 1.42% Aaa
AA+

31422X5Z1 FARMER MAC 
4.25% 08/14/2028

8/9/2023
8/15/2023

$200,000.00 $199,992.00 $199,992.00 4.25% 4.132
3.686

$99.24
$198,474.00

($1,518.00) 1.92%

3130AWTR1 FHLB 4.375% 
09/08/2028

9/6/2023
9/8/2023

$175,000.00 $173,820.50 $173,820.50 4.53% 4.200
3.745

$99.79
$174,629.00

$808.50 1.69% Aaa
AA+

3133EPC45 FFCB   4.625 
11/13/28

11/6/2023
11/13/2023

$125,000.00 $124,893.38 $124,893.38 4.64% 4.381
3.905

$100.79
$125,992.50

$1,099.12 1.22% Aaa
AA+

742651EA6 PEFCO 4.300% 
12/15/2028

1/22/2024
1/30/2024

$170,000.00 $170,549.10 $170,549.10 4.23% 4.468
4.010

$99.13
$168,524.40

($2,024.70) 1.63% Aaa
AA+

3133EP4A0 FFCB 4.250% 
02/28/2029

2/23/2024
2/28/2024

$160,000.00 $159,584.00 $159,584.00 4.31% 4.674
4.133

$99.57
$159,310.40

($273.60) 1.54% Aaa
AA+

3133EMSX1 FFCB 1.550% 
03/15/2029

3/1/2024
3/15/2024

$259,000.00 $227,021.27 $227,021.27 4.32% 4.715
4.285

$87.50
$226,622.41

($398.86) 2.19% Aaa
AA+

SubTotal $4,012,000.00 $3,893,982.46 $3,893,982.46 3.15% $3,848,624.87 ($45,357.59) 37.19%

Municipal Bond

565369ER2 Maple Valley School 
District 0.885% 
05/01/2025

7/14/2021
8/17/2021

$200,000.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 0.89% 0.841
0.819

$96.40
$192,800.00

($7,200.00) 1.86%
AA

6125 Memorial Drive, Dublin Ohio 43017 | 866-633-3371 | www.meederpublicfunds.com Page 8 of 13

City of Hillsdale Operating Account
POSITION STATEMENT
As of June 30, 2024



CUSIP Security 
Description

Trade Date/
Settlement 

Date
Par Value

Principal Cost/
Purchased 

Interest
Total Cost Yield at 

Cost
Maturity/
Duration

Market Price/
Market Value

Unrealized Gain/
(Loss)

% of 
Assets

Moody's/ 
S&P 

Rating

565369ES0 Maple Valley School 
District 1.035% 
05/01/2026

7/14/2021
8/17/2021

$200,000.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 1.04% 1.841
1.780

$93.00
$186,008.00

($13,992.00) 1.80%
AA

SubTotal $400,000.00 $400,000.00 $400,000.00 0.96% $378,808.00 ($21,192.00) 3.66%

Negotiable Certificate of Deposit

666613MK7 Northpointe Bank 
4.850% 10/20/2028

10/11/2023
10/20/2023

$100,000.00 $99,575.00 $99,575.00 4.95% 4.315
3.807

$100.91
$100,905.00

$1,330.00 0.98%

SubTotal $100,000.00 $99,575.00 $99,575.00 4.95% $100,905.00 $1,330.00 0.98%

U.S. Treasury Bond

9128283P3 UST 2.250% 
12/31/2024

6/23/2022
6/24/2022

$150,000.00 $146,912.11 $146,912.11 3.11% 0.510
0.493

$98.47
$147,711.00

$798.89 1.43% Aaa
AA+

91282CEQ0 UST 2.750% 
05/15/2025

6/2/2022
6/3/2022

$100,000.00 $99,789.06 $99,789.06 2.82% 0.879
0.852

$97.93
$97,930.00

($1,859.06) 0.95% Aaa
AA+

912828ZT0 UST 0.250% 
05/31/2025

11/8/2021
11/9/2021

$100,000.00 $97,765.63 $97,765.63 0.89% 0.923
0.901

$95.60
$95,600.00

($2,165.63) 0.92% Aaa
AA+

9128283F5 UST 2.250% 
11/15/2027

1/6/2023
1/9/2023

$100,000.00 $93,347.66 $93,347.66 3.76% 3.384
3.189

$93.09
$93,094.00

($253.66) 0.90% Aaa
AA+

9128283F5 UST 2.250% 
11/15/2027

7/28/2023
7/31/2023

$50,000.00 $45,980.47 $45,980.47 4.32% 3.384
3.189

$93.09
$46,547.00

$566.53 0.45% Aaa
AA+

SubTotal $500,000.00 $483,794.93 $483,794.93 2.85% $480,882.00 ($2,912.93) 4.65%

U.S. Treasury Note

91282CCT6 UST 0.375% 
08/15/2024

9/20/2021
9/21/2021

$200,000.00 $199,679.69 $199,679.69 0.43% 0.132
0.130

$99.34
$198,680.00

($999.69) 1.92% Aaa
AA+

91282CCX7 UST 0.375% 
09/15/2024

9/20/2021
9/21/2021

$200,000.00 $199,523.44 $199,523.44 0.46% 0.216
0.213

$98.94
$197,888.00

($1,635.44) 1.91% Aaa
AA+

9128283J7 UST 2.125% 
11/30/2024

4/22/2022
4/25/2022

$100,000.00 $98,093.75 $98,093.75 2.89% 0.425
0.416

$98.68
$98,682.00

$588.25 0.95% Aaa
AA+

91282CDZ1 UST 1.500% 
02/15/2025

6/8/2022
6/9/2022

$100,000.00 $96,312.50 $96,312.50 2.94% 0.636
0.617

$97.65
$97,648.00

$1,335.50 0.94% Aaa
AA+

91282CED9 UST 1.750% 
03/15/2025

6/2/2022
6/3/2022

$100,000.00 $97,125.00 $97,125.00 2.83% 0.712
0.692

$97.57
$97,569.00

$444.00 0.94% Aaa
AA+

6125 Memorial Drive, Dublin Ohio 43017 | 866-633-3371 | www.meederpublicfunds.com Page 9 of 13

City of Hillsdale Operating Account
POSITION STATEMENT
As of June 30, 2024



CUSIP Security 
Description

Trade Date/
Settlement 

Date
Par Value

Principal Cost/
Purchased 

Interest
Total Cost Yield at 

Cost
Maturity/
Duration

Market Price/
Market Value

Unrealized Gain/
(Loss)

% of 
Assets

Moody's/ 
S&P 

Rating

912828ZL7 UST 0.375% 
04/30/2025

11/8/2021
11/9/2021

$100,000.00 $98,386.72 $98,386.72 0.85% 0.838
0.818

$96.09
$96,086.00

($2,300.72) 0.93% Aaa
AA+

912828ZW3 UST 0.250% 
06/30/2025

7/19/2021
7/20/2021

$200,000.00 $197,710.94 $197,710.94 0.54% 1.005
0.980

$95.28
$190,568.00

($7,142.94) 1.84% Aaa
AA+

91282CAB7 UST 0.250% 
07/31/2025

9/22/2021
9/23/2021

$200,000.00 $196,765.63 $196,765.63 0.68% 1.090
1.063

$94.94
$189,876.00

($6,889.63) 1.83% Aaa
AA+

91282CAJ0 UST 0.250% 
08/31/2025

9/22/2021
9/23/2021

$200,000.00 $196,539.06 $196,539.06 0.70% 1.175
1.146

$94.59
$189,180.00

($7,359.06) 1.83% Aaa
AA+

91282CAM3 UST 0.250% 
09/30/2025

11/8/2021
11/9/2021

$100,000.00 $97,414.06 $97,414.06 0.93% 1.258
1.226

$94.26
$94,258.00

($3,156.06) 0.91% Aaa
AA+

91282CAT8 UST 0.250% 
10/31/2025

11/5/2021
11/8/2021

$100,000.00 $97,406.25 $97,406.25 0.92% 1.342
1.309

$93.94
$93,941.00

($3,465.25) 0.91% Aaa
AA+

91282CAZ4 UST 0.375% 
11/30/2025

12/28/2021
12/29/2021

$120,000.00 $116,367.19 $116,367.19 1.17% 1.425
1.388

$93.79
$112,542.00

($3,825.19) 1.09% Aaa
AA+

91282CBH3 UST 0.375% 
01/31/2026

11/8/2021
11/9/2021

$100,000.00 $97,382.81 $97,382.81 1.01% 1.595
1.551

$93.16
$93,164.00

($4,218.81) 0.90% Aaa
AA+

91282CBT7 UST 0.750% 
03/31/2026

11/8/2021
11/9/2021

$100,000.00 $98,816.41 $98,816.41 1.03% 1.756
1.704

$93.24
$93,238.00

($5,578.41) 0.90% Aaa
AA+

91282CBW0 UST 0.750% 
04/30/2026

11/8/2021
11/9/2021

$100,000.00 $98,726.56 $98,726.56 1.04% 1.838
1.784

$92.98
$92,977.00

($5,749.56) 0.90% Aaa
AA+

91282CCF6 UST 0.750% 
05/31/2026

11/8/2021
11/9/2021

$100,000.00 $98,679.69 $98,679.69 1.05% 1.923
1.867

$92.71
$92,711.00

($5,968.69) 0.90% Aaa
AA+

91282CCJ8 UST 0.875% 
06/30/2026

9/28/2021
9/29/2021

$200,000.00 $199,117.19 $199,117.19 0.97% 2.005
1.937

$92.74
$185,476.00

($13,641.19) 1.79% Aaa
AA+

91282CCP4 UST 0.625% 
07/31/2026

11/8/2021
11/9/2021

$100,000.00 $97,843.75 $97,843.75 1.09% 2.090
2.026

$91.97
$91,965.00

($5,878.75) 0.89% Aaa
AA+

91282CCW9 UST 0.750% 
08/31/2026

11/10/2021
11/12/2021

$100,000.00 $98,023.44 $98,023.44 1.17% 2.175
2.106

$91.96
$91,961.00

($6,062.44) 0.89% Aaa
AA+

91282CCZ2 UST 0.875% 
09/30/2026

9/28/2021
9/30/2021

$200,000.00 $198,679.69 $198,679.69 1.01% 2.258
2.184

$92.03
$184,054.00

($14,625.69) 1.78% Aaa
AA+

91282CDG3 UST 1.125% 
10/31/2026

11/8/2021
11/9/2021

$100,000.00 $100,019.53 $100,019.53 1.12% 2.342
2.260

$92.29
$92,285.00

($7,734.53) 0.89% Aaa
AA+

912828YX2 UST 1.750% 
12/31/2026

5/15/2023
5/16/2023

$150,000.00 $140,654.30 $140,654.30 3.60% 2.510
2.386

$93.34
$140,016.00

($638.30) 1.35% Aaa
AA+

912828Z78 UST 1.500% 
01/31/2027

6/3/2022
6/6/2022

$100,000.00 $93,667.97 $93,667.97 2.97% 2.595
2.478

$92.56
$92,559.00

($1,108.97) 0.89% Aaa
AA+

6125 Memorial Drive, Dublin Ohio 43017 | 866-633-3371 | www.meederpublicfunds.com Page 10 of 13

City of Hillsdale Operating Account
POSITION STATEMENT
As of June 30, 2024



CUSIP Security 
Description

Trade Date/
Settlement 

Date
Par Value

Principal Cost/
Purchased 

Interest
Total Cost Yield at 

Cost
Maturity/
Duration

Market Price/
Market Value

Unrealized Gain/
(Loss)

% of 
Assets

Moody's/ 
S&P 

Rating

912828V98 UST 2.250% 
02/15/2027

5/15/2023
5/16/2023

$150,000.00 $143,044.92 $143,044.92 3.58% 2.636
2.492

$94.30
$141,451.50

($1,593.42) 1.37% Aaa
AA+

91282CEF4 UST 2.500% 
03/31/2027

6/2/2022
6/3/2022

$125,000.00 $122,617.19 $122,617.19 2.93% 2.756
2.602

$94.82
$118,525.00

($4,092.19) 1.15% Aaa
AA+

912828X88 UST 2.375% 
05/15/2027

5/1/2023
5/2/2023

$150,000.00 $142,681.64 $142,681.64 3.69% 2.879
2.726

$94.22
$141,334.50

($1,347.14) 1.37% Aaa
AA+

91282CEW7 UST 3.250% 
06/30/2027

2/27/2023
2/28/2023

$120,000.00 $115,110.94 $115,110.94 4.29% 3.005
2.774

$96.54
$115,851.60

$740.66 1.12% Aaa
AA+

91282CFB2 UST 2.750% 
07/31/2027

2/27/2023
2/28/2023

$110,000.00 $103,318.36 $103,318.36 4.27% 3.090
2.879

$95.00
$104,500.00

$1,181.64 1.01% Aaa
AA+

91282CFB2 UST 2.750% 
07/31/2027

3/30/2023
3/31/2023

$50,000.00 $47,951.17 $47,951.17 3.78% 3.090
2.879

$95.00
$47,500.00

($451.17) 0.46% Aaa
AA+

91282CFH9 UST 3.125% 
08/31/2027

2/13/2023
2/14/2023

$135,000.00 $130,137.89 $130,137.89 4.00% 3.175
2.945

$96.00
$129,600.00

($537.89) 1.25% Aaa
AA+

91282CFM8 UST 4.125% 
09/30/2027

2/27/2023
2/28/2023

$175,000.00 $174,049.80 $174,049.80 4.26% 3.258
2.982

$98.95
$173,153.75

($896.05) 1.67% Aaa
AA+

91282CFU0 UST 4.125% 
10/31/2027

6/7/2023
6/8/2023

$100,000.00 $100,363.28 $100,363.28 4.03% 3.342
3.065

$98.97
$98,965.00

($1,398.28) 0.96% Aaa
AA+

91282CFZ9 UST 3.875% 
11/30/2027

2/27/2023
2/28/2023

$175,000.00 $172,463.87 $172,463.87 4.21% 3.425
3.156

$98.18
$171,808.00

($655.87) 1.66% Aaa
AA+

91282CGC9 UST 3.875% 
12/31/2027

2/13/2023
2/14/2023

$135,000.00 $134,451.56 $134,451.56 3.97% 3.510
3.177

$98.18
$132,537.60

($1,913.96) 1.28% Aaa
AA+

91282CGH8 UST 3.500% 
01/31/2028

2/13/2023
2/14/2023

$135,000.00 $132,310.55 $132,310.55 3.95% 3.595
3.281

$96.95
$130,875.75

($1,434.80) 1.26% Aaa
AA+

91282CGP0 UST 4.000% 
02/29/2028

2/28/2023
3/1/2023

$175,000.00 $173,530.27 $173,530.27 4.19% 3.674
3.330

$98.58
$172,518.50

($1,011.77) 1.67% Aaa
AA+

91282CHA2 UST 3.500% 
04/30/2028

5/15/2023
5/16/2023

$150,000.00 $150,304.69 $150,304.69 3.45% 3.841
3.522

$96.84
$145,266.00

($5,038.69) 1.40% Aaa
AA+

91282CHQ7 UST 4.125% 
07/31/2028

7/28/2023
7/31/2023

$175,000.00 $174,500.98 $174,500.98 4.19% 4.093
3.659

$99.07
$173,379.50

($1,121.48) 1.68% Aaa
AA+

91282CDF5 UST 1.375% 
10/31/2028

2/1/2024
2/2/2024

$100,000.00 $89,449.22 $89,449.22 3.83% 4.345
4.117

$88.30
$88,297.00

($1,152.22) 0.85% Aaa
AA+

SubTotal $5,230,000.00 $5,119,221.90 $5,119,221.90 2.37% $4,992,887.70 ($126,334.20) 48.25%

Grand Total $10,787,391.61 $10,541,965.90 $10,541,965.90 2.80% $10,347,499.18 ($194,466.72) 100.00%

6125 Memorial Drive, Dublin Ohio 43017 | 866-633-3371 | www.meederpublicfunds.com Page 11 of 13

City of Hillsdale Operating Account
POSITION STATEMENT
As of June 30, 2024



Transaction 
Type Trade Date Settlement Date CUSIP Security Description Par Value Principal Cost Total Proceeds Realized 

Gain/Loss

Maturity

Maturity 6/15/2024 6/15/2024 91282CCG4 UST 0.250% 06/15/2024 200,000.00 199,335.94 200,000.00 664.06

Total 200,000.00 199,335.94 200,000.00 664.06

Transaction Type Payment Date Settlement Date CUSIP Security Description Interest Received

Interest/Dividends

Interest/Dividends 6/3/2024 6/3/2024 60934N104 Federated Government Obligations Money Market Fund 2,140.52

Interest/Dividends 6/10/2024 6/10/2024 3133EPME2 FEDERAL FARM 3.875% 06/08/2028 2,906.25

Interest/Dividends 6/17/2024 6/17/2024 742651EA6 PEFCO 4.300% 12/15/2028 2,741.25

Interest/Dividends 6/17/2024 6/17/2024 91282CCG4 UST 0.250% 06/15/2024 250.00

Interest/Dividends 6/17/2024 6/17/2024 31422XT28 AGM 4.000% 12/16/2026 3,000.00

Interest/Dividends 6/20/2024 6/20/2024 666613MK7 Northpointe Bank 4.850% 10/20/2028 411.92

Interest/Dividends 6/28/2024 6/28/2024 3133ENZK9 FFCB 3.240% 06/28/2027 2,430.00

Total 13,879.94

Transaction Type Trade Date Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount

Withdrawal

Withdrawal 6/10/2024 6/10/2024 Cash Out (400,000.00)

Withdrawal 6/24/2024 6/24/2024 Cash Out (890.10)

Total (400,890.10)

6125 Memorial Drive, Dublin Ohio 43017 | 866-633-3371 | www.meederpublicfunds.com Page 12 of 13

City of Hillsdale Operating Account
TRANSACTION STATEMENT
As of June 30, 2024



Meeder provides monthly statements for its investment management clients to provide information about the investment portfolio. The information 
should not be used for audit or confirmation purposes.  Please review your custodial statements and report any inaccuracies or discrepancies.

Certain information and data has been supplied by unaffiliated third parties. Although Meeder believes the information is reliable, it cannot warrant 
the accuracy of information offered by third parties. Market value may reflect prices received from pricing vendors when current market quotations 
are not available. Prices may not reflect firm bids or offers and may differ from the value at which the security can be sold.

Statements may include positions from unmanaged accounts provided for reporting purposes. Unmanaged accounts are managed directly by the 
client and are not included in the accounts managed by the investment adviser. This information is provided as a client convenience and the 
investment adviser assumes no responsibility for performance of these accounts or the accuracy of the data reported.
Investing involves risk. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Debt and fixed income securities are subject to credit and 
interest rate risk. The investment return and principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investors shares, when redeemed, 
may be worth more or less than their original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted.

Meeder Investment Management is the global brand for the Meeder group of affiliated companies.  Investment advisory services are provided 
through Meeder Public Funds, Inc. Please contact us if you would like to receive a copy of our current ADV disclosure brochure or privacy policy.

6125 Memorial Drive, Dublin Ohio 43017 | 866-633-3371 | www.meederpublicfunds.com Page 13 of 13

City of Hillsdale Operating Account
STATEMENT DISCLOSURE
As of June 30, 2024





















City of Hillsdale   
Agenda Item Summary 

Meeting Date: September 16, 2024 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 

SUBJECT: Repair Leaking Load Tap Changer (LTC) 

BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY: Electric Superintendent Hammel 

We have two 46kv-13.2kv transformers equipped with LTC’s.  One of them has developed an 
oil leak in the LTC mechanism.  The unit will be taken out of service and repaired with new 
packing, seals, and oil and tested for proper operation. This was not a budgeted repair, it will be 
charged to the substation repair GL budgeted at $97,500.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Hillsdale BPU Board supports approval for the repairs through Utilities Instrumentation Service 
at a cost of $29,251.00. 









City of Hillsdale  
Agenda Item Summary 

Meeting Date: September 16, 2024 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda  

SUBJECT: Replace Failed Reclosers 

BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY: Electric Superintendent Hammel 

Three of our seven distribution system reclosers have failed. The units are for system protection 
near the head end of each feeder, typically protecting the radial portion to the end of the line.  
The units offer fault distance, fault magnitude, amperage, and voltage information.  One of the 
biggest benefits of the recloser is it allows the crews to quickly and safely open and close sections 
from the ground during outage restoration.  

This expenditure was planned in the Capital budget at $96,000. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Hillsdale BPU Board recommends purchase three Form 7 Cooper/Eaton Reclosers from 
Powerline Supply at a cost of $105,834. 

















City of Hillsdale  
Agenda Item Summary 

Meeting Date: September 16, 2024 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda  

SUBJECT: Union St Substation Transformer Bushing Replacement 

BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY: Electric Superintendent Hammel 

During routine maintenance and inspection the transformer bushing have begun to fail. There is 
evidence of tracking across the porcelain. The unit will be taken out of service, the bushing and 
gaskets will be replaced along with oil filtering and testing. The lead time is 46-48 weeks, so this 
expenditure will fall in next year’s budget on the substation repair GL.    

RECOMMENDATION: 

Hillsdale BPU Board recommends approval for the repairs through Utilities Instrumentation 
Service at a cost of $78,888.00. 











City of Hillsdale 
Agenda Item Summary  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Meeting Date: September 16, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:   Consent   
 
SUBJECT:     2024 Hillsdale County Fair/ Parade 
 
BACKGROUND:      Michelle Loren, Recreation Director 
 
The Hillsdale County Fairgrounds has requested use of Howell St., E. Bacon St., McCollum St., 
Midtown Alley, E South St., and Midtown Lot (Lot C) in order to hold its annual Fair Parade, 
and the closure of Sharp Street and no parking designation of various streets during the fair. 
Council approved TCO Numbers 2024-51 and 2024-52 at the September 16, 2024 Council 
Meeting as it pertained to the necessary street/parking lot closures and “no parking” 
designations. 
 
An agreement has been drafted and sent for review and approval for execution by the City 
Attorney    
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
I recommend Council approve the agreement and authorize signatures by the Mayor and Clerk 
pending legal approval. 
 
 



 1

AGREEMENT FOR USE PORTION OF STREETS 
Hillsdale County Agricultural Society (Hillsdale County Fairgrounds) 

2024 Hillsdale County Parade/Fair 
 
 

 This Agreement is made and entered between the City of Hillsdale, a Michigan municipal 
corporation, of Hillsdale, Michigan (Hillsdale) and Hillsdale County Agricultural Society, a not-
for-profit, 501(c)(3) Michigan corporation owner and operator of Hillsdale County Fairgrounds, 
115 S. Broad St., Hillsdale, Michigan 49242. 
 
Preamble 
 Hillsdale controls the usage of local streets within its jurisdiction. Among other 
governmental functions, Hillsdale seeks to promote the use of its streets for the use and benefit of 
its citizens and the general public. 

 At various times, functions are proposed that involve the use of a portion of a public 
street to which Hillsdale’s citizens, as well as the public at large, are invited and encouraged to 
attend. In such instances, when Hillsdale determines that the proposed activity will inure to the 
economic, cultural and general benefit of its citizens and of the community at large, it has 
endeavored to cooperate with the activity’s sponsor/promoter.  In doing so, Hillsdale is concerned 
with regulating the use of its streets so as to reasonably assure that they are not used in a manner 
that exposes persons attending activities as are allowed to take place in or on any portion of its 
public streets to unreasonable risks of harm, as well as to assure that no damage is done to its 
street facilities.  

Hillsdale County Fairgrounds desires to sponsor and promote what is commonly known 
and designated as the Hillsdale County Parade and Hillsdale County Fair events to which the 
general public is invited. The Hillsdale County Fair Parade is proposed to take place on Howell 
Street between North St. and Barry St. and the Mid-town parking lot and alley from 9:00 a.m. 
to 11:00 a.m. on Monday, September 23, 2024 pursuant to Traffic Control Order Number 
2024-51. The Hillsdale County Fair approved by Council on September 16, 2024.  

Hillsdale County Fairgrounds has represented that it is a responsible organization and 
that it has created appropriate regulations and policies by which it will regulate participants in 
the events it proposes to promote and sponsor.  Hillsdale County Fairgrounds also represents 
that participation in its events is and will be open to all on a nondiscriminatory basis. 
 Hillsdale has determined that it is in its best interests and the interests of the general 
public to allow Hillsdale County Fairgrounds to use the described portions of Howell Street, 
East Bacon Street, McCollum Street, Midtown Alley, and E. South Street as the sites on 
which it may conduct its proposed Parade, and Hillsdale County Fairgrounds has agreed to 
do so, all in accordance with the following terms and conditions. 
 
Agreement 

1. In consideration of and reliance on Hillsdale County Fairgrounds promises and 
its full compliance with all of the terms and conditions contained in this agreement, Hillsdale 
agrees to allow Hillsdale County Fairgrounds to use the following described portions of its streets 
during specified periods on September 22, 2024 through September 29, 2024 for the purpose of 
preparing for and conducting its proposed events and related activities for the use, benefit and 
enjoyment of the general public during the stated hours and thereafter to restore said streets to a 
condition fit for public travel that is at least as good as when taken, all as hereinafter provided: 

 
September 23, 2024 from 8:00 am until 12:00 pm there shall be the following street 
closures: 



 2

 Closure of Howell St. from North St. to Waldron St.; 
 Closure of McCollum St. from S. Manning St. to Broad St.; 
 Closure of E. Bacon St. from Midtown Alley to S. Broad St.; 
 Closure of Midtown Alley from North St. to E. Bacon St.; 
 Closure of E. South St. From S. Broad St. (M-99) to W. St. Joe St. 
 
September 23, 2024 from 8:00 am until 12:00 pm there shall be: 
 No parking on McCollum St. between S. Manning St. and Broad St. (M-99); 
 No parking on Howell St. between North St. and Waldron St.; 
 No parking on E. Bacon St. between Howell St. and S. Broad St. (M-99) 
 
September 23, 2024 from 8:00 am until 12:00 pm the following parking lot will be 
closed: 
 Midtown Lot (Lot C) 
 
Hillsdale County Fair Parade (September 23, 2024) Parade Route commencing at 10:00 
am: 
 East McCollum to N. Howell St.; N. Howell St. to E. Bacon St.; E. Bacon St. to  
 S. Broad St. (M-99); S. Broad St. (M-99) to E. South St.  
 
        Closure of the above identified streets will be accomplished pursuant to Traffic Control 
Order Number 2024-51 issued by or at the direction of the Hillsdale Chief of Police and 
approved by Council on September 16, 2024 and the placement of barricades also in 
accordance with TCO 2024-51 and attached TTC map; “no parking” signs in the above 
identified locations during the event from between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 11:00 a.m. 
 
       Pursuant to Traffic Control Order Number 2024-52 issued by or at the direction of the 
Hillsdale Chief of Police and approved by Council on September 16, 2024, the following 
streets shall be designated as “no parking” effective 12:00 a.m. September 22, 2024 through 
12:00 a.m. September 29, 2024 during the Hillsdale County Fair. 
  
 No parking at any time on the odd- numbered sides of the following streets: 

 Charles St. from Hallett St. to Elm Hill; 
 Elm Hill; 
 Budlong from Elm Hill to Hallett St. 

 
 No parking on either side of the following streets: 

 Indiana Court (including turnaround) 
 South Street from S. Broad St. (M-99) to W. St. Joe St.; 
 Sharp St. from S. Broad St. (M-99) to Charles St. 

 Also in accordance with TCO 2024-52, the closure of Sharp St. at S. Broad St. to 
eastbound and westbound traffic will be in effect from 12:00 a.m. September 22, 2024 
through 12:00 a.m. September 29, 2024. 

 
2. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds agrees to and shall be solely responsible for 

obtaining, posting and paying the fees for all applicable and necessary permits, including but not 
limited to those that might be required by the health department, the posting of signs, as well as 



 3

complying with all rules, regulations, and requirements that might be or are required under 
applicable state, county or local statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations. 
 

3. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds further agrees that it shall be solely responsible for 
obtaining, arranging for and providing all staff, equipment, tents, signs, tables, chairs, port-a-
johns, roll-offs, food, beverages, provisions, supplies, goods, entertainment, concessions and 
other facilities as it or an applicable governmental agency are necessary to provide for and 
accommodate the general public in connection with its proposed events, all at its sole expense. 
 

4. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds agrees that: 
 

Immediately following the end of the Hillsdale County Fair Parade event and at 
its sole expense, it shall promptly remove or cause the removal all equipment, tents, 
signs, tables, chairs, port-a-johns, roll-offs, trash, litter, objects, and obstructions, and 
other items, including barricades; provided, however that before removing any barricades 
and reopening Howell Street, McCollum Street, Bacon Street, Midtown Alley, and South 
Street to vehicular traffic, the Hillsdale County Fairgrounds shall notify the Hillsdale City 
Police Department and secure its permission to do so. 

 
5. The Hillsdale County Fairgrounds shall place all barricades, when removed, out 

of the main traveled portion of the street adjacent to the curbs for pick up by Hillsdale 
Department of Public Services on Monday, September 30, 2024.  
 

6. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds further agrees that the restoration of the entire area 
occupied or used by it in connection with the Hillsdale County Fair Parade event will be swept 
and returned to a tidy condition not later than 1:00 p.m. on Monday, September 30, 2024. 

 
7. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds agrees to abide by all applicable statutes, 

ordinances, rules and regulations pertaining to it and to all provisions of this agreement during its 
occupancy and use of the described portions of Howell Street, McCollum Street, Bacon Street, 
Midtown Alley, and E. South Street.  

 
8. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds acknowledges that there are no public restroom 

facilities at the site during the time of the scheduled event.  Accordingly, Hillsdale County 
Fairgrounds represents and agrees that, at its sole expense and as a condition precedent to the 
commencement of its event, it will provide and have in place portable restroom facilities that 
comply with all applicable health and sanitation codes for its scheduled event in full working 
order and sufficient quantity to accommodate the needs of its participants and the general public. 

 
9. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds agrees that no attachments for tents or any 

other facilities will be made to any paved surfaces within any portion of the Howell Street, or 
rights of way that would cause holes or other damage to the pavement without the prior 
written consent of the Director of Hillsdale’s Department of Public Streets. 

 
10. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds agrees that it shall not permit any street other than 

the described portions of Howell Street, McCollum Street, Bacon Street, Midtown Alley, or 
South Street to be blocked or obstructed.  Further, Hillsdale County Fairgrounds agrees to and 
shall confine its proposed event activities solely to the described portions of Howell Street, 
McCollum Street, Bacon Street, Midtown Alley, and South Street within the times prescribed for 
its event. 

 



 4

11. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds agrees and understands that it, at its sole expense, 
is and shall be solely responsible for the repair and restoration of all damage to private or public 
property that results from or because of Hillsdale County Fairgrounds proposed event, whether 
real or personal, and to leave the premises in a condition equal to or better than existed prior to its 
use, free from all garbage, trash or other items. 
 

12. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds represents that it is owned and operated by 
Hillsdale County Agricultural Society, a valid Michigan not-for-profit, 501(c)(3) corporation and 
further represents that it possesses or will obtain and provide persons with the skill, experience, 
competence and financial ability to carry out and fulfill all of its duties and obligations under this 
contract in a timely and professional manner. 
 

13. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds further represents and covenants that it does not 
discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, and shall not discriminate against 
any general public that will participate in the event it is staging under this agreement or any other 
member of the public because of race, color, religion, national origin, age, height, weight, marital 
status or other legally protected class.  It is understood and agreed by and between the parties that 
breach of this covenant may be regarded as a material breach of this agreement. 
 

14. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds shall provide City with proof of public liability and 
property damage insurance with coverage that is satisfactory to Hillsdale and limits of liability of 
not less than a single limit of Five Hundred Thousand and 00/100 ($500,000.00) Dollars, with 
City designated therein as a named insured to be and remain in force for the duration of Hillsdale 
County Fairgrounds presence on and use of Hillsdale’s street such proof to be provided at the 
time of execution of this Agreement.   
 

15. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds shall carry and provide all workers’ compensation 
insurance coverage at its sole expense for its employees as is required by the laws of the State of 
Michigan and provide proof thereof to Hillsdale prior to the commencement of any work under 
this contract, if applicable. 
 

16. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds represents to Hillsdale that it intends to use the 
described areas for the purpose of providing side-walk sales and a burger tasting and bargain 
event, food, beverages, and other similar activities, and that the consumption or possession of 
alcoholic beverages within the described area will not be permitted.  

 
17.  In reliance on Hillsdale County Fairgrounds representations and its other 

promises, as contained in this agreement, Hillsdale hereby grants and Hillsdale County 
Fairgrounds hereby accepts the exclusive control over the described portions of Howell Street, 
McCollum Street, Bacon Street, Midtown Alley, and South Street, and the activities therein, it 
being the intention of the parties that Hillsdale County Fairgrounds is and shall be solely 
responsible for maintaining the described areas and regulating all activities therein so as to keep 
them in reasonably safe condition and free of unreasonable risk of harm, for the use and benefit of 
the general public and others using or within said area or any of its facilities, products or 
activities. 
 

18.  Hillsdale County Fairgrounds further agrees to and shall defend, indemnify and 
hold Hillsdale harmless from any and all damages, claims, demands, causes of action, lawsuits, 
attorney fees and related expenses, as a result of actual or claimed personal injury, including 
death, property damage or other damage or loss of any kind or nature which are or are claimed to 
be a proximate result of: 



 5

 
a.  The negligence, gross negligence or intentional acts or omissions of 

Hillsdale County Fairgrounds, its agents, servants, employees, guests, vendors, invitees, 
event participants or event attendees which arise or are claimed to have arisen as a result 
or because of Hillsdale County Fairgrounds proposed event, its associated activities and 
events; or  
 

b. The negligence, gross negligence or intentional acts or omissions of 
Hillsdale County Fairgrounds, its agents, servants, employees, guests, vendors, invitees, 
event participants or event attendees in the use of or defects in the areas described, or the 
equipment, tents, signs, tables, chairs, port-a-johns, and roll-offs or other facilities placed 
or used by Hillsdale County Fairgrounds or any of its agents, servants, employees, guests, 
vendors, invitees, event participants or event attendees; 
 

c. All such damages or injuries, including death, whether caused in part by 
the negligence of Hillsdale, its employees, agents, servants, or representatives; provided, 
however, that Hillsdale County Fairgrounds shall not be obligated to indemnify Hillsdale 
for any damages or injuries, including death, caused by or resulting from the sole 
negligence of Hillsdale. 
 
19. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds agrees that any and all documents provided to 

Hillsdale under this agreement are subject to disclosure and hereby expressly consents to 
Hillsdale’s reproduction and release of such documents in response to a request under the 
Freedom of Information Act. 
 

20. Hillsdale County Fairgrounds agrees that Hillsdale may immediately terminate 
this contract without further obligation or liability to Hillsdale County Fairgrounds at its option 
and without prejudice to any other remedies to which it might be entitled, whether in law, in 
equity or under this contract, by giving written notice of termination to Hillsdale County 
Fairgrounds if the latter should: 

 
(a) be adjudged bankrupt; 

(b) become insolvent or have a receiver of its assets appointed; 

(c) make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors; 

(d) default in the performance of any obligation under this contract; 

(e) breach any covenant under this contract; 

(f) institute or suffer to be instituted any procedures for reorganization of its affairs; 

(g) fail to perform any of its obligations to Hillsdale under this contract to Hillsdale's 

satisfaction. 

Provided, however, that Hillsdale County Fairgrounds indemnification, defense, hold 
harmless and insurance coverage agreements shall survive any such termination. 
 
Notice of termination pursuant to the forgoing provisions shall be provided to Hillsdale 

County Fairgrounds in writing and shall be delivered by ordinary first class mail or personal 
service to the following person at the following address: Lori Hull, 115 S. Broad Street, Hillsdale, 
Michigan  49242 or such other address as she might be found. 

 



 6

21. All notices from Hillsdale County Fairgrounds to Hillsdale shall be in writing 
and shall be delivered by ordinary first class mail or personal service to the following person at 
the following address:  David Mackie, Hillsdale City Manager, 97 N. Howell Street, Hillsdale, 
Michigan 49242. 
 

23. The parties agree that there are no other representations, inducements, promises 
or agreements between them, whether oral or written. 
 

24. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Michigan.  Hillsdale and Hillsdale County Fairgrounds further agree that in the event 
of legal action arising from or as a result of this Agreement or its breach, venue and jurisdiction 
for such action shall be in the Hillsdale County Circuit Court or in the District Court located 
within the County of Hillsdale, Michigan, whichever has subject matter jurisdiction over any such 
dispute. 
 
 
City of Hillsdale Hillsdale County Fairgrounds  
 
 
_______________________    _______________________                                                       
Adam Stockford, Mayor    Lori Hull, Fair Manager 
Dated: September ______, 2024   Dated: September ________, 2024  
    
 
_______________________ 
Katy Price, Clerk 
Dated: September ______, 2024 



City of Hillsdale 
Agenda Item Summary 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 16, 2024 
 
Agenda Item #: Communications 
 
SUBJECT:  Hillsdale Municipal Airport Economic Benefits Presentation 
 
BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY: Ginger Moore, Airport Manager 
 
Hilary Hoose with the Michigan Department of Transportation Office of Aeronautics has a 
presentation to share with City Council about the economic benefits that the Hillsdale Municipal 
Airport provides to the City of Hillsdale and our community. Attached is a report containing 
information that will be highlighted during the presentation. 
 
  













 
Start 

ROUND 1 
Thursday             10/31       
  

Start 
  ROUND 2 

Friday                  11/22 
 
 

                Start 
           ROUND 1  
Monday               10/28  

Start 
ROUND 2 

Monday               11/18 
 
 

Start 
              ROUND 1 
Wednesday          11/13 
   Start              
               ROUND 2 
Tuesday               12/10 
 
 

Start 
ROUND 1 

Wednesday       11/6 
Start 

ROUND 2 
Tuesday            12/3 
 
 

CITY OF HILLSDALE 
LEAF COLLECTION SCHEDULE 

October 28 – December 12, 2024 
 

 Leaf collection is back!  Once again the Hillsdale Public Services Department will be collecting leaves, grass clippings and garden 
debris from all city streets.   The City has been divided into 4 sections (based on ward numbers) with each being assigned a specific 
collection period.   Please check the map for your neighborhood's collection day and please use the following guidelines.  Your 
cooperation is greatly appreciated and is essential for the leaf collection process to be successful.  If you have questions, don't hesitate 
to call the Public Services Department at 437-6490. 
 

Our collection window will consist of two (2) rounds of collection. Starting with ward 1, moving into ward 4, then 3 and 
finishing in ward 2.  This year’s collection require leaves to be very clean, please remove sticks, limbs, walnuts, etc.   DPS will 
not be responsible for damage to any decorations or unapproved plantings in the terrace. 

 
   ALLOWED 

1. Rake leaves as close to street without placing into the street. 
2. Piles out no sooner than the weekend before schedule. (Piles to be out by 1st day of your scheduled pickup) 
3. Biodegradable bags are still accepted at the Transfer Station on Carleton Rd. 

 
   NOT ALLOWED 

1. Piles CANNOT contain 
A. Brush/limbs/sticks  D.    Bricks/Blocks/rocks 
B. Trash                         E.    Plastic or Biodegradable paper  bags 
C. Construction Materials 

2. DO NOT pile leaves within 2’ of all fixed objects…… trees/ hydrants/ poles/ signs/ water valves etc. 
3. NO PARKING on the street during your designated collection days. 
4. Do not place leaves, garden waste or any other materials in alleys for pickup.  Pickup will be from street 

frontages only. 
5. Remove all basketball hoops from the streets right-of-way.

 
 

 
WARD 2                      WARD 1 

 

   
 

    WARD 2    WARD 1 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

 

WARD 3  
                                                                                                                              WARD 4 

            
  

 
 

          WARD 3         WARD 4  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

City Web site listing = www.cityofhillsdale.org or check us out on Facebook 8/2023 



 
 

 
 

CITY OF HILLSDALE  
2024 RESIDENTIAL BRUSH COLLECTION NOTICE 

 
The City of Hillsdale Department of Public Services will provide a onetime curbside residential 
collection of brush only. This service is offered to its residents only in the month of October.  
The City of Hillsdale Brush Site on Waterworks Ave will be open to City Residents (only) 
for BRUSH (only) through November 15, 2024.  (See complete hours below).    
Residents are reminded of the following collection requirements: 
  

1. City crews will collect brush (only) curbside from each city residence 1 time only 
in the month of October.   

2. Have brush out to the curb by 7am, Monday, October 14, 2024.  
3. Tree limbs must be stacked with the large end nearest to the curb; limbs less than 8 

feet in length, and up to 8 inches in diameter only will be collected. 
4. No stumps, large trunks, stones or dirt are picked up at the curb. 
5. Keep branches and brush piles away from all utility poles, telephone service 

pedestals, water shut-off valves, fire hydrants, etc.  
6. Do not place items in the street. This causes additional clean-up problems on the 

street surface and in storm sewers and may obstruct visibility, or cause traffic- flow 
problems. 

7. Collection is intended for residential scale only and is not intended for commercial 
properties or those clearing vacant or overgrown land.   

8. No brush from outside the city is allowed to be placed at the curb.     
9. City residents only may haul their brush only to the Brush Site on Waterworks Ave. 

Monday thru Friday 7am to 3pm, Closed from 12:00 pm to 1:00 pm               
Closed Saturday and Sunday. Proof of Residency is required.  

10.  NO DUMPING IS PERMITTED AFTER HOURS. 
11. Violators of any of these regulations may be ticketed. 

 

**Do not place brush piles in alleyways, brush will be picked up 
from street frontages only. 

 
 
 
Questions regarding Residential Brush Collection should be directed to the Department of Public 
Services either on the web site www.cityofhillsdale.org or by phone 437-6490. 
 
 
 
 
7/2023 
 
 







City of Hillsdale 
Agenda Item Summary 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 16, 2024 
 
Agenda Item #: Adoption of Ordinance 
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance to Eliminate Vacated Portions of E. Galloway Drive and 

Summit Street from the City of Hillsdale’s Street Plan Map 
 
BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY: David Mackie, City Manager 
 
Following a public hearing at its regular meeting held on Tuesday, Sept. 3, 2024, pursuant to 
Section 7.6 of the City Charter of the City of Hillsdale and Section 256 of the Michigan Land 
Division Act (MCL 560.256), the Hillsdale City Council adopted a resolution to vacate part of E. 
Galloway Street between Hillsdale Street and West Street, and to vacate the south 203 feet of 
Summit Street. 
 
Section 30-121 of the Hillsdale Municipal Code requires that the vacated portions of streets and 
alleys shall be eliminated from the City’s street plan map by ordinance, which shall amend the 
map. The following ordinance was prepared by the City of Hillsdale’s legal counsel, and, if 
adopted, will go into effect 15 days from the date of its passage and after publication as provided 
by Charter. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE THAT PART OF EAST GALLOWAY DRIVE, 
ORIGINALLY PLATTED AS “MECHANIC’S STREET,” LYING BETWEEN 
HILLSDALE STREET AND WEST STREET, AS DEDICATED IN THE PLAT OF 
BLACKMAR & BEEBE’S ADDITION TO THE VILLAGE, NOW CITY, OF 
HILLSDALE, AND TO VACATE THE SOUTH 203 FEET OF SUMMIT STREET, AS 
DEDICATED IN THE PLAT OF E. MARTINDALE’S ADDITION TO THE VILLAGE, 
NOW CITY, OF HILLSDALE, SO AS TO REMOVE THE VACATED PORTION OF 
THOSE STREETS FROM THE CITY’S STREET MAP PURSUANT TO SECTION 30-121 
OF THE HILLSDALE MUNICIPAL CODE. 

 
 WHEREAS, following a public hearing at its regular meeting held on Tuesday, September 
3, 2024, pursuant to Section 7.6 of the City Charter of the City of Hillsdale and Section 256 of the 
Michigan Land Division Act (MCL 560.256), the Hillsdale City Council adopted a resolution to 
vacate that part of East Galloway Drive, originally platted as “Mechanic’s Street,” lying between 
Hillsdale Street and West Street, as dedicated in the Plat of Blackmar & Beebe’s Addition to the 
Village, now City, of Hillsdale, and to vacate the south 203 feet of Summit Street, as dedicated in 
the Plat of E. Martindale’s Addition to the Village, now City, of Hillsdale; and 
 
 WHEREAS Section 30-121 of the Hillsdale Municipal Code requires that vacated portions 
of streets and alleys shall be eliminated from the City’s street plan map by ordinance, which 
ordinance shall amend the map; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF HILLSDALE ORDAINS THAT, the City Council 
of the City of Hillsdale has vacated that portion of E. Galloway Drive, originally platted as 
“Mechanic’s Street,” lying between Hillsdale Street and West Street, as dedicated in the Plat of 
Blackmar & Beebe’s Addition to the Village, now City, of Hillsdale, as recorded at Liber X of 
Deeds, Pages 484, 485, and 486, Hillsdale County Records, and that the vacated portion of said 
street shall be eliminated from the City’s street plan map; 
 
 IT IS FURTHER ORDAINED THAT, the City Council of the City of Hillsdale has vacated 
the south 203 feet of Summit Street, as dedicated in the Plat of E. Martindale’s Addition to the 
Village, now City, of Hillsdale, as recorded at Liber AV of Deeds, Pages 389 and 390, Hillsdale 
County Records, and that the vacated portion of said street shall be eliminated from the City’s 
street plan map. 
 

This ordinance shall take effect 15 days from the date of its passage and after publication 
as provided by Charter. 
 
 The foregoing ordinance was duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Hillsdale City 
Council held on the ______ day of September, 2024. 
 
      ___________________________________  
      Adam Stockford, Mayor 
 
      ___________________________________  
      Katy Price, City Clerk 



City of Hillsdale 
Agenda Item Summary  

 
Meeting Date: September 16, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  New Business 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution under Public Act 132 of 1999 - Certification of Abandoned 

Property for Accelerated Forfeiture Act 
    
BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF (Kimberly Thomas, Assessor/Code Official) 
 
The schedule for foreclosure of tax delinquent real property under the provisions of the General 
Property Tax Act is as follows: 

March 1, 2025 Unpaid 2024 Summer & Winter taxes returned to county treasurer 
as delinquent 

March 1, 2026 Properties with 2024 or prior taxes remaining unpaid are forfeited 
to the county treasurer (subject to redemption by payment of taxes 
& fees) 

March 1, 2027 Properties with 2024 or prior taxes remaining unpaid are subject 
to foreclosure proceedings 

 
Public Act 132 of 1999, the Certification of Abandoned Property for Accelerated Forfeiture Act 
(Michigan Compiled Law Sections 211.961-211.966) allows for cities, villages and townships to 
certify property as abandoned for the purpose of accelerating the property tax forfeiture and 
foreclosure process under the provisions of the General Property Tax Act.  If property is certified 
as abandoned, the forfeiture for unpaid 2024 taxes would become effective March 1, 2025 and 
the foreclosure would be accelerated by 1 year to March 1, 2026. 
 
In order to certify properties as abandoned, Council must pass a resolution (annually) by October 
1st.  Once a resolution is passed, staff can identify and inspect properties suspected of being 
abandoned.  Abandoned properties could be posted and notice sent to the recorded owner before 
February 1st that the tax forfeiture and foreclosure process will be accelerated if the taxes are 
returned to the county treasurer as delinquent as of March 1st.  In order to avoid the accelerated 
foreclosure, the owner could either pay the outstanding taxes, penalties, interest & fees or file an 
affidavit stating that the property is not abandoned.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt the attached resolution allowing for certification of abandoned property for accelerated tax 
forfeiture and foreclosure 



CITY OF HILLSDALE 
HILLSDALE COUNTY. MICHIGAN 

 
RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

 
DECLARATION OF ACCELERATED FORFEITURE OF ABANDONED PROPERTY 

PUBLIC ACT 132 OF 1999, MCL 211.963 

Motion by ________________, supported by ____________________to adopt the following 
resolution: 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Hillsdale determines that parcels of abandoned tax 
delinquent property exist; 
 
WHEREAS, abandoned tax delinquent property contributes to crime, blight, and decay within the 
local unit of government; 
 
WHEREAS, the certification of tax delinquent abandoned property as certified abandoned 
property will result in the accelerated forfeiture and foreclosure of certified abandoned property 
under the general property tax act and return abandoned property to productive use more rapidly, 
thereby reducing crime, blight, and decay within the City of Hillsdale;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City of Hillsdale hereby notifies residents and 
owners of property within the City of Hillsdale that abandoned tax delinquent property will be 
identified and inspected and may be certified as certified abandoned property under the 
certification of abandoned property for accelerated forfeiture act and subject to accelerated 
forfeiture and foreclosure under the general property tax act. 
 

The vote in favor of the resolution being as follows: 
  

Roll call: ___________________________ ____________ 
  ___________________________ ____________ 
  ___________________________ ____________ 
  ___________________________ ____________ 

   ___________________________ ____________ 
   ___________________________ ____________ 
   ___________________________ ____________ 
   ___________________________ ____________ 
   ___________________________ ____________ 
 
 Motion passed ___-___ 

 

Resolution declared adopted. 

Dated:                        
  



CERTIFICATION 

 
As the Clerk, for the City of Hillsdale, Hillsdale County, Michigan, I certify that this a true and 
complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Hillsdale City Council, Hillsdale County at its Regular 
meeting, held                                   

 
 
 
___________________________,  
Katy Price 
Hillsdale City Clerk 
 



 

City of Hillsdale  
 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed 2025 Special Assessment District for Street Projects 
 
PREPARED BY: Kristin Bauer, City Engineer 
 
APPROVED BY: David Mackie, City Manager 
 
MEETING DATE: September 16, 2024 
    
One of City Council’s primary goals is to address the declining quality of the city’s street and 
infrastructure systems.  City staff has utilized the Special Assessment process as delineated in the City 
of Hillsdale’s Code of Ordinances, Article V.-Finances, Division 3.-Special Assessments and any other 
applicable sections of the City Charter and/or Code of Ordinances to facilitate these projects. 
 
The Department of Public Services (DPS) Director, City Engineer and City Manager recommend the 
following streets for inclusion in proposed Special Assessment Districts (SAD) for street rehabilitation 
projects and potential associated utility work during the 2025 calendar year. 
 
Proposed SAD 2025-9 – Arch Avenue – from Carleton Road (M-99) to Mechanic Road  

0.34 miles (Estimated 12 parcels in the SAD) 
 
Proposed SAD 2025-10 – Monroe Street – from West Street to Hillsdale Street 

0.22 miles (Estimated 13 parcels in the SAD) 
 
Proposed SAD 2025-11 – Barry Street – from Broad Street (M-99) to West Street 

0.30 miles (Estimated 29 parcels in SAD) 
 
Recommendation:  
 
Per City Ordinance Article V, Division 3, Sec. 2-333 City Council directs the City Engineer to develop 
plans, specifications and cost estimates for submittal to City Council on or before December 9, 2024 
for consideration of establishment of SAD’s for the above listed street project areas. 



City of Hillsdale 
Agenda Item Summary  

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 10, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:    New Business 
 
Subject:   Chipper Replacement 
   
 
BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY:   DPS Director Jason Blake 
 

The DPS Department’s current chipper, 2006 Vermeer Brush Chipper, purchased new in 2006 is 
scheduled to be replaced in the 24/25 fiscal year.   Over the last ten year both Dept’s. (BPU and DPS) 
has utilized the DPS chipper due to the BPU’s chipper needing replacement.  Staff has determined that 
the cost of purchasing a new chipper could be split with the Board of Public Utilities.  

Due to trade in value, condition, increase cost of maintenance the DPS chipper would be utilized as a  
back up machine if needed during storms, tree projects etc. and would allow BPU to remove their 
current chipper from their fleet, if they chose to do so.  Both units would be stored at DPS but be 
available for BPU as needed.  . 

Both departments were able to demo all three quoted units, with staff finding the Vermeer chipper to be 
the most operator friendly as it is not a big change from DPS’s current unit.   Many wear items on the 
new Vermeer are interchangeable with our current Vermeer chipper.  Due ease and cost of maintenance, 
safety and durability were considered in staff’s recommendation.  Quotes obtained were obtain with 
state contact pricing from MiDeal and Sourcewell: 

Vermeer -  $85,988.17 

Mobark - $77,045.00 

Bandit -  $69,100 

 

This expenditure was budgeted at $93,000 

On Tuesday, September 10, 2024 the BPU Board voted in favor of splitting the purchase cost  of 1 new 
Vermeer Chipper with the city 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
City staff recommends for City Council to approve the purchase of one new 2024 Vermeer BC 1500 in 
the amount $85,988.17 (Total cost to city of $42,994.09 after BPU reimbursement.)   
 



 

 
 
 
 

940 Garden Lane
Fowlerville, MI 48836

517-915-0555
www.vermeermidwest.com

7/26/2024                                    
 

Quote #: Q-24250-20240726-0903
PO #:     

 
Bill To:
City of Hillsdale
Kaleb Dorweiler
97 North Board St.
Hillsdale, MI 49242
517-437-6493
 

Ship To:
City of Hillsdale
Kaleb Dorweiler
97 North Board St.
Hillsdale, MI 49242
517-437-6493

To Whom It May Concern:
 
I would like to submit this quote to you.

1 New 2024 Vermeer BC1500 $84,988.17

SOURCEWELL CONTRACT: 031721-VRM
-130hp 3.8L Cummins Turbo Diesel Tier 4 Final
-15in. Capacity Drum Chipper
-High Coolant and Low Pressure Automatic Shutdown
-Spring Loaded Clutch
-Lockable Panel Cover
-Variable Speed Vertical Feed Rollers
-Smart Feed system
-Winch w/rope
-EcoIdle
-Telescoping Tongue
-Pintle Hitch
-Lockable Toolbox
-Lockable Engine Shield
-LED Lights
-Electric Brakes
-Manual Chute Rotation
-Large Flotation Tires  235/75R17.5H/J
-Telematics (GPS w/3yrs of service)
-1yr/1,000hr Vermeer Warranty
-2yr/2,000hr Cummins Warranty

 Untaxed Machine $84,988.17 
 Freight and Prep $1,000.00 
 Grand Total $85,988.17 
 ---------------- ---------------- 
 Total Due $85,988.17 
 ---------------- ---------------- 

                                                 
              \i1\                                    
Initials: _______ Quote #:Q-24250

 
Page 1 of 2

http://www.vermeermidwest.com


Finance Options with Approved Credit

Payment Details Monthly Payment

Approximate payment on 60 months based on $0 down $1,712.16

Additional Options

Quantity Product Name Net Total Additional Price Per Month

1.00 **CONFIDENCE PLUS 3 YRS (BC1500)-PREMIUM COV W/
MNT

$9,660.00 $191.23

CONFIDENCE PLUS 3 YRS (BC1500)-PREMIUM COV W/MNT

Proposal good for 30 days; we reserve the right at any time prior to acceptance to revoke this quotation. 

                        \s1\                       \d1\              
Accepted by: _____________________________________________ Date: _________________________
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Sincerely,
 
Nathan Johnston
nathan.johnston@vermeermidwest.com

                                                 
              \i1\                                    
Initials: _______ Quote #:Q-24250

 
Page 2 of 2



 Sold To:

Final Delivery: Ship To:

Quote #: 24S424 Quote Date: 4/24/2024 Contact: Lead Time:

Terms: Ph #: Delivery Instructions:

Preparer: Email: Customer PO#:

•

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
• MSRP

MSRP
•  $          7,195.00 

MSRP
•  $          1,935.00 
•  $          6,570.00 

1

Entries  Calculation 

=  $  89,070.00 

13.5% =  $ (12,024.45)

= $77,045.55Extended Price

QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS

Sourcewell #031721-MBI

TOTAL CALCULATION

Quantity Requested:

Configured Total

Sourcewell Discount

Winch package: Heavy-duty, 10' chafe guard and interlock device
Bottom bump bar

Deutz 3.6L, 134-HP Tier 4F diesel engine with Morbark ZeroClutch (centrifugal) in lieu of standard

OPTIONS:

7-pin flat electrical connector
9,000# Torsion axle with electric brakes and break-away actuator
Complete set of manuals

POWER OPTIONS:

Gauge panel mounted on side of infeed
24" diameter x 24-3/4" wide staggered knife pocket drum with six (6) dual-edged chipper knives
Manual crank swivel discharge with 360° rotation
30-gallon composite fuel tank with sight gauge and drain plug
12-gallon composite hydraulic reservoir with sight gauge and drain plug
6" x 3" tubular steel tongue with hitch plate

STANDARD UNIT:
Morbark orange urethane paint system

• Dual horizontal feed wheel with hydraulic lift assist, manually applied hydraulic down pressure at the control panel, direct drive 
bottom feed wheel with torque arm coupler and reversing automatic feed system

Electronic three position control bar

Erika Snyder kdorweiler@cityofhillsdale.org

2024 Morbark BVR16 Brush Chipper
EQUIPMENT AND OPTIONS

Kaleb Dorweiler Est 2-4 Months ARO

Net 30 Days 517-437-6493 FOB-Destination

City of Hillsdale
TBD
TBD

Equipment Quote and Order

City of Hillsdale
45 Monroe St
Hillsdale, MI 49242

Herein referred to as 'buyer'

Effective - 4/8/2024



Larry Holmes
6750 Millbrook Road

Remus, MI 49340
USA

800-952-0178 (Phone)
989-561-2273 (Fax)

www.banditchippers.com

QUOTATION
Quote # Quote Created Last Updated Salesperson

171032 July 17, 2024 09:11 AM
by Bandit Industries, Inc.

July 17, 2024 09:16 AM
by Larry Holmes

Larry Holmes

CUSTOMER: BILL TO: SHIP TO:

City of Hillsdale
97 N Broad St
Hillsdale, MI  49242
United States
734-679-3642 (Phone)
Kaleb Dorweiler (Contact)
kdorweiler@cityofhillsdale.org

City of Hillsdale
97 N Broad St
Hillsdale, MI  49242
United States
734-679-3642 (Phone)
Kaleb Dorweiler (Contact)
kdorweiler@cityofhillsdale.org

City of Hillsdale
97 N Broad St
Hillsdale, MI  49242
United States
734-679-3642 (Phone)
Kaleb Dorweiler (Contact)
kdorweiler@cityofhillsdale.org

INTIMIDATOR 15XPC 15" DRUM STYLE 
Qty Part # Description Base Price

1 MODEL-15XPC Intimidator 15XPC - 15" Drum Style $ 39145.00

STANDARD EQUIPMENT
Qty Part # Description Price

1 STANDARD 24" diameter x 18 3/4" wide chipper drum with (4) 5/8" x 5 1/2" x 9" dual edge knives $ 0.00
1 STANDARD "Drum Shear Bar" spans full width of the drum mounted in the upper portion of the drum

housing potentially creating a slicing action of a winch line or climber's rope
$ 0.00

1 STANDARD "Power slot" assists in maximizing chip velocity. The power slot also provides a place for
fine material to escape that might tend to lie in the belly of the drum.

$ 0.00

1 STANDARD 30 gallon steel fuel tank with magnetic drain plug, lockable filler cap, and aluminum sight
gauge

$ 0.00

1 STANDARD 12 gallon steel hydraulic tank with magnetic drain plug, lockable filler cap, and aluminum
sight gauge

$ 0.00

1 STANDARD Slide box feed system (includes adjustable spring on each side) with (2) horizontal feed
wheels 10 5/8" diameter x 18 3/4" wide, driven by (2) 32.3 CID hydraulic motors. 

$ 0.00

1 STANDARD Hydraulic lift cylinder - utilizes a hydraulic cylinder to raise or provide down pressure for
the top feed wheel 

$ 0.00

1 STANDARD Bottom feed wheel clean out door (opens via spring latch pin allowing dirt and debris to fall
out extending knife and component life) 

$ 0.00

1 STANDARD 360 degree HAND crank swivel discharge (height adjustable) with 12" adjustable chip
deflector   

$ 0.00

1 STANDARD Clean out and inspection door on discharge bottom $ 0.00
1 STANDARD Inspection window mounted on top of belt shield (allows viewing of belt and easy way to

check belt tension)
$ 0.00

1 STANDARD 29" high x 54" wide tapered infeed hopper with 30" fold down infeed hopper tray,
heavy-duty taillight covers, and spring lift assists

$ 0.00

1 STANDARD (2) Last chance safety pull cables $ 0.00
1 STANDARD Round control bar - located around top and sides of infeed hopper with 3 control positions

(forward / stop / reverse)
$ 0.00

1 STANDARD Wooden pusher tool with mount on infeed hopper $ 0.00
1 STANDARD 1/4" x 2" x 4" rectangular tubing with a 3/8" x 3" x 6" tubular tongue $ 0.00
1 STANDARD Frame / Fender supports $ 0.00
1 STANDARD Lockable aluminum toolbox $ 0.00

http://www.banditchippers.com
mailto:kdorweiler@cityofhillsdale.org
mailto:kdorweiler@cityofhillsdale.org
mailto:kdorweiler@cityofhillsdale.org


1 STANDARD 5/16" (G70) safety chains with spring loaded latch hooks $ 0.00
1 STANDARD 8,000 pound capacity tongue jack with 15" of travel and foot pad $ 0.00
1 STANDARD 12 volt system with rubber mounted LED taillights, 6 prong replaceable coiled power cord

& protected heavy-duty wiring with junction box, and LED clearance lights with reflectors.
$ 0.00

1 STANDARD Banded chipper drive belts (adjustable via a sliding engine system) $ 0.00
1 STANDARD Pressure check kit - Gauge is NOT included $ 0.00
1 STANDARD Weather resistant manual container $ 0.00
1 STANDARD Engine disable plug for hood locking pin-preventing engine from operating without pin in

place
$ 0.00

1 STANDARD (1) weatherproof machine manual (includes safety, operation and parts sections) also (1)
engine and clutch manual is included if applicable

$ 0.00

1 STANDARD Spanish & English combination safety decals $ 0.00

PAINT
Qty Part # Description Unit Price Total

1 333-32273 Standard Imron Industrial Urethane Bandit Yellow $ 0.00 $ 0.00

ENGINE
Qty Part # Description Unit Price Total

1 990-RC1618-190 Kohler KFI34SE300, 134 horsepower diesel engine with NACD
Spring loaded clutch (Includes 3 year / 2,000 hour engine warranty)
- Tier 4 FINAL

$ 36880.00 $ 36880.00

CONTROL SYSTEM AND ENGINE INSTALLATION
Qty Part # Description Unit Price Total

1 980-6000-45 Murphy PV485 panel with reversing auto feed for Kohler 134
horsepower diesel engines (Includes 1,000 CCA battery with box) - 
Panel is mounted off of engine shroud in lockable composite cover

$ 2650.00 $ 2650.00

CLUTCH
Qty Part # Description Unit Price Total

1 990-100962 Clutch is included with engine / motor $ 0.00 $ 0.00

DRIVE SYSTEM
Qty Part # Description Unit Price Total

1 990-1017-54 Standard frame and drive system included in base price $ 0.00 $ 0.00

INFEED
Qty Part # Description Unit Price Total

1 OPTION-915-5000-
90

Optional hydraulic bump bar for 54" wide FOLDING infeed tray with
one override mounted on infeed (Radiator or Drive)
Specified: Drive

$ 1855.00 $ 1855.00

1 OPTION-980-5000-
73

Hydraulic winch with line docking station and manual push button
feed assist (Includes 5/16" diameter x 200' Teufelberger rope with
12" loop installed) (Includes (1) manual rear stabilizer)

$ 5350.00 $ 5350.00

AXLE
Qty Part # Description Unit Price Total

1 OPTION-906-5000-
03

Single 8,000 pound Torflex axle with electric brakes (0 degree
down trail) (Will be 4 1/2" shorter than 45 degree down trail)

$ 325.00 $ 325.00

TIRES/RIMS
Qty Part # Description Unit Price Total

1 990-100406 (2) 215/75R 17.5" tires mounted on 8-bolt heavy-duty gray rims
(8,000 pound axles on up)

$ 0.00 $ 0.00

FENDER
Qty Part # Description Unit Price Total



1 990-100415 Aluminum bolt on fenders (Approximately 1/4" thick) $ 0.00 $ 0.00

HITCH
Qty Part # Description Unit Price Total

1 990-100274 2-1/2" Wallace Forge Pintle Hitch $ 0.00 $ 0.00

ADD-ON OPTIONS
Wiring

Qty Part # Description Unit Price Total

1 OPTION-905-5000-
15

 Option 7 Prong (Flat/RV Style) to 6 Prong Coiled Cord $ 45.00 $ 45.00

DIRECT SALE TOTALS
Total Unit Price: $ 86250.00

Direct Sale Discount: 20.00 % - $ 17250.00
Net After Direct Sale Discount: $ 69000.00

Freight/Shipping Charges: $ 100.00
Total Direct Sale Price: $ 69100.00

Terms: Net 30 Days

COMMENTS
Comment By Larry Holmes on 07/17/2024 09:15 AM

Contract no. 190000000301

Comment By Larry Holmes on 07/17/2024 09:15 AM

Price reflects State Contract pricing

Comment By Larry Holmes on 07/17/2024 09:16 AM

Contract pricing was updated on 4/22/24

SIGNATURE
The Buyer, whose name and address appears above, agrees to purchase from the Seller, whose name and address appears above, the
above equipment at the prices stated and upon the terms and conditions of this agreement.

X

Signature Date



 

 

PROCLAMATION 
RECOGNIZING PUBLIC POWER WEEK, OCTOBER 6 – 

OCTOBER 12, 2024 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Hillsdale places high value on the benefits of local control of utility 
services and therefore operates a community-owned, not-for-profit electric utility; 
 
WHEREAS, because, we are customers and owners of Hillsdale Board of Public Utilities and 
have a direct say in utility operations and policies; 
 
WHEREAS, Hillsdale Board of Public Utilities provides our homes, businesses, farms, 
social service and local government agencies with safe, reliable and efficient electricity 
and employs sound business practices designed to ensure the best possible service at 
not-for-profit rates; 
 
WHEREAS, Hillsdale Board of Public Utilities is a valuable community asset that 
contributes to the well-being of local citizens through energy efficiency, customer service, 
economic development and safety awareness; 
 
WHEREAS, Hillsdale Board of Public Utilities is a dependable and trustworthy institution 
whose local operation provides many consumer protections and continues to make our 
community a better place to live and work, and contributes to a sustainable environment; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Hillsdale Board of Public Utilities will 
continue to work to bring safe, reliable electricity to community homes and businesses 
just as it has since 1892, the year when the utility was created to serve all the citizens of 
the City of Hillsdale; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the week of Oct. 6-12 be designated Public Power 
Week to recognize Hillsdale Board of Public Utilities for its contributions to the community and 
to educate customer-owners, policy makers, and employees on the benefits of public power; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that our community joins hands with more than 2,000 other 
public power systems in the United States in this celebration of public power, which is best for 
consumers, business, the community and the nation. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Adam L. Stockford, Mayor of the City of Hillsdale, do recognize the 
week of October 6 through October 12, 2024, as Public Power Week, a weeklong celebration of 
Hillsdale Board of Public Utilities’ year-round service to the City of Hillsdale. 
 

_________________________________ 

Adam L. Stockford, Mayor 

___________ 
Date 



CITY OF HILLSDALE  

PROCLAMATION FOR CONSTITUTION WEEK 2024 

 

WHEREAS, September 17, 2024, marks the two hundred and thirty-seventh 
anniversary of the drafting of the Constitution of the United States of America by 
the Constitutional Convention; and;  

WHEREAS, It is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this magnificent 
document and its memorable anniversary; and to the patriotic celebrations which 
will commemorate the occasion and;  

WHEREAS, Public Law 915 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation each year by 
the President of the United States of America designating September 17 through 23 
as Constitution Week; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we ask our citizens to reaffirm the 
ideals of the Framers of the constitution had in 1787 by vigilantly protecting the 
freedoms guaranteed to us through this guardian of our liberties, remembering that 
lost rights may never be regained. 

NOW, THEREFORE I, Adam Stockford, by virtue of the authority vested in me 
as Mayor of the City of Hillsdale, do hereby proclaim the week of September 17 
through 23 as  

CONSTITUTION WEEK 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the 
City to be affixed this seventeenth day of September in the year of our Lord two 
thousand twenty-four.  

 

____________________________________              

Adam L. Stockford 

 

___________________ 

Date 


